TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

Board of Selectmen Agenda
Village Fire Station - 32 North Street
May 28, 2015 - 6 PM

1. Call to Order.

2. 6 PM -Public hearing to consider the warrant articles for the June Town
Meeting ballot.

a. Amendment to the Land Use Ordinance concerning resident mixed
use structures.

b. Amendment to the Land Use Ordinance concerning definition of lot
area.

c. Amendment to the Land Use Ordinance concerning performance
standards of hotels, motels, bed and breakfasts, and inns.

d. Amendment to the Land Use Ordinance concerning the official
shoreland zoning map.

e. Amendment to the Land Use Ordinance concerning permitted use
structures.

f. Amendment to the Land Use Ordinance concerning errors and
omissions.

g. Amendment to the Dog Ordinance.
h. Withdrawal from RSU #21.

The Growth Planning Committee will report its recommendations on the
Land Use Ordinance amendments.

3. Approve the May 14, and 19, 2015, selectmen meeting minutes.

4. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the
Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Arundel Marine
Service, Inc., DBA Arundel Wharf Restaurant, 43 Ocean Avenue.

Public Hearing to consider applications for victualer’s licenses for the
period from June 1, 2015, through May 31, 2016.

James Burrows presents update on EMA plan.

Update from Judith Barrett regarding the Public Health Office staffing,
Award the bid for the recreation department minibus,

Consider sewer extension for Wallace Woods subdivision.

Consider purchase of self-contained breathing apparatus (SCBA)
replacement air cylinders for the fire department.

Approve a street opening permit for Traci Freed and Mark Corbett for
sewer service at 2 Woodlawn Avenue (Map 9, Block 4, Lot 22).

Consider the Proclamation recognizing the 90t birthday of Barbara Bush.
Authorize the Town Manager to sign the Animal Shelter Agreement.
Other business.

Approve the May 28, 2015, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Adjournment.



&

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE

A public hearing will be held at the Village Fire Station, 32 North Street
on Thursday, May 28, 2015 at 6:00 p.m.
by the Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen
to take public comment on each of the following topics to be voted on
by Referendum Ballot
at the June 9, 2015 Annual Town Meeting:

fam—y

. Amendment to the Land Use Ordinance concerning Residential Mixed Use Structures.

Amendment to the Land Use Ordinance concerning the Definition of Lot Area.

Amendment to the Land Use Ordinance concerning Performance Standards of Hotels,
Motels, Bed & Breakfasts and Inns.

Amendment to the Land Use Ordinance concerning the Official Shoreland Zoning Map.

Amendment to the Land Use Ordinance concerning Certain Permitted Use Structures.

Amendment to the Land Use Ordinance concerning Errors and Omissions.

Amendment to the Dog Ordinance.

Withdrawal from R.S.U. #21.

bl

PN A

The Growth Planning Committee shall also report
it’s recommendation on the Land Use Ordinance amendments.

Copies of the proposed new ordinances and amendments are
available for inspection at the office of the Town Clerk
and on the Town’s website at www.kennebunkportme.gov

FURTHER TAKE NOTICE

A separate public hearing will also be held
immediately following the Board of Selectmen hearing
at the Village Fire Station by the Planning Board
to take public comment on the same proposed
Land Use Ordinance amendments referenced above.

April Dufoe, Town Clerk






QUESTION 1

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE KENNEBUNKPORT LAND
USE ORDINANCE CONCERNING RESIDENTIAL MIXED USE
STRUCTURES

Shall an ordinance entitled “June, 2015 Amendment to the Kennebunkport Land Use
Ordinance Concerning Residential Mixed Use Structures” be enacted? (A true copy of
which is on file in the Town Clerk’s Office and is incorporated by reference.)

[Note of Explanation: This amendment will allow, within certain designated zones and
with certain limitations, two principal uses — a residential use combined with a
commercial use to be blended and located within a single principal building on a lot
without requiring a doubling of the minimum lot size.]

Note: Underlined language is proposed to be inserted and words stricken-eut are

proposed to be removed. All other portions of the ordinance are proposed to remain
unchanged.

Amend Article 2.2 as follows:

2.2 Definitions

Residential Mixed Use: A primary use to which a principal building may be
devoted which blends and combines a residential use with a commercial use
located within no more than one principal building on a lot. For purposes of
minimum lot size calculations, outside of the Shoreland Zone, a Residential
Mixed Use as defined shall be considered a single use.

Streetscape: An area that lies between the street curb and the facade of the
adjacent building.

Workforce Housing: Affordable housing for households with earmed income that
is insufficient to secure quality condition housing in reasonable proximity to the
work place.




Amend Articles 4.6, 4.9, 4.10 and 4.11 as follows:
Article 4 —- ZONE REGULATIONS

Add the following under the column entitled “Conditional Uses Subject to Planning
Board Site Plan Review” for the following zones:

4.6 Riverfront Zone: Residential Mixed Use

4.9 Cape Porpoise East & Cape Porpoise West Zones: Residential Mixed Use

4.10 Cape Porpoise Square Zone: Residential Mixed Use

4.11 Free Enterprise Zone: Residential Mixed Use

Amend Article 6.9.A.7 as follows:
ARTICLE 6 — TOWN WIDE REGULATIONS

6.9 Off-Street Parking and Loading-Non-Residential

A. Except in the Dock Square Zone, the following standards shall apply to all
new uses or establishments, and also to all existing uses or establishments
which expand or increase their volume or intensity of use, whether such
expansion occurs inside or outside of a building. All new or enlarged off-

street parking, loading or vehicular service facilities including driveways shall
also conform to this section.

7. The following minimum off-street parking requirements shall be provided
and maintained:

USE MINIMUM REQUIRED PARKING

Residential Mixed Use Parking for the Non-Residential Component

based on the requirements listed in this
section.




Add a new Article 6.10.5 as follows:
6.10 Residential Parking Standards

5. Parking for residential components of Residential Mixed Use shall be as

follows:
1 Bedroom Unit 1 Parking Space
2 or more Bedroom Unit 2 Parking Spaces

Amend Article 7.13 & 7.14 as follows:
ARTICLE 7 — PERFORMANCE STANDARDS FOR SPECIFIC ACTIVITIES, LAND

USES AND ZONES

13 Roomers
7.13 Residential Mixed Use

Purpose: To provide for smaller scale housing options, specifically workforce

housing and small scale commercial options by encouraging mixed use

structures without requiring twice the minimum lot size on conforming lots.

A,

|oo

|©

|©

|

A request for Residential Mixed Use requires submittal of a site plan that
shall include the property owner with deed reference, lot boundaries and
dimensions to scale, the location and set backs of all buildings and parking
areas and open spaces.

Minimum lot size and building setbacks shall meet the underlying zone

requirements. Minimum open space (area not occupied by structures or
parking) shall be 60% of total lot area.

Streetscapes created by new development must be pedestrian-oriented.
There shall be a direct pedestrian connection between the principal building
entrance and the sidewalk(s) or path(s) along the adjoining street(s) if the
commercial use is open to the public and/or fronts an existing public sidewalk
or path.

Parking shall meet the requirements set forth in Article 6. Parking shall be
predominantly located to the side and/or rear of the building.

Residential Mixed Use structures located on properties connected to the
Town's wastewater collection system must be approved by the Sewer




Department. Properties utilizin subsurface waste system and private wells
must meet the standards required in the Maine Subsurface Waste Rules.

In addition:

1. Existing septic systems must be evaluated for condition and capacity by a
licensed Site Evaluator. A reserve area is required for existing and new
systems in the event that replacement is necessarv. Bi-annual pump-outs of
septic systems servicing the property are required and documentation must

be provided to the Town upon request.

2. Properties serviced by private wells must provide to the Code Enforcement
Office a water quality test to ensure adequate water quality prior to issuance
of a Certificate of Occupancy.

Im

A request for Residential Mixed Use shall include a plan of the entire buildin
showing a separate layout of all finished levels identifying the use of all
rooms and the location of all entrances/exits.

|

The number of dwelling units permitted with a commercial use as identified in
the definition of Residential Mixed Use shall be limited to two.

T

Individual dwelling units shall consist of a minimum of 600 square feet of
habitable space and may not have an living space on a third story unless it
meets the minimum Life Safety requirements as defined in the Building Code.

. The dwelling unit(s) shall be occupied as a primary residence (primary
residence shall be defined as more than six (6) months per year).

J. Where permitted only one (1) home occupation shall be permitted per
dwelling unit.

K. The minimum commercial unit size shall be 500 square feet of gross floor
area. The commercial area may not exceed 2 times the total residential area.

L. All new or redeveloped structures shall meet or exceed NFPA requirements

for the applicable fire suppression system.

M. Any specific performance standards otherwise identified in this Ordinance

related to the commercial use must also be met.

7.14 Roomers




QUESTION 2

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE KENNEBUNKPORT LAND
USE ORDINANCE CONCERNING THE DEFINITION OF LOT
AREA

Shall an ordinance entitled “June, 2015 Amendment to the Kennebunkport Land Use
Ordinance Concerning the Definition of Lot Area” be enacted? (A true copy of which is
. on file in the Town Clerk’s Office and is incorporated by reference.)

[Note of Explanation: This amendment will revise the definition of lot area used when
calculating allowable lot coverage by excluding beach areas in that calculation.]

Note: Underlined language is proposed to be inserted and words stricken-eut are
proposed to be removed. All other portions of the ordinance are proposed to remain
unchanged.

Amend Article 2.2 as follows:

2.2 Definitions

Lot Area: The total area located within the lines of a lot as measured on a
horizontal plane. Within the Shoreland Zone, lot area shall exclude land areas
below the normal high-water line of a water body and any other adjacent areas of
sand, if any. located between the normal high water line of a water body and
either the seaward edge of a structure such as a sea wall or the seaward edge of
dune vegetation.







QUESTION 3

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE KENNEBUNKPORT LAND
USE ORDINANCE CONCERNING PERFORMANCE
STANDARDS OF HOTELS, MOTELS, BED & BREAKFASTS
AND INNS

Shall an ordinance entitled “June, 2015 Amendment to the Kennebunkport Land Use
Ordinance Concerning Performance Standards of Hotels, Motels, Bed & Breakfasts and

Inns” be enacted? (A true copy of which is on file in the Town Clerk's Office and is
incorporated by reference.)

[Note of Explanation: This amendment will allow existing non-conforming Hotels,
Motels, Bed & Breakfasts and Inns to construct ADA and Life Safety compliant
stairwells and elevator shafts without the need for a variance.]

Note: Underlined language is proposed to be inserted and words stricken-eut are
proposed to be removed. All other portions of the ordinance are proposed to remain
unchanged.

Amend Article 7.7.A as follows:

7.7 Hotels, Motels, Bed & Breakfasts, and Inns

A. Except in the Dock Square Zone where the minimum property line setbacks in
Section 4.5 shall apply, no part of any building used for a Hotel, Motel, Bed &
Breakfast, or Inn shall be closer than forty (40) feet to the property line,
provided that any such building used for a Hotel, Motel, Bed & Breakfast, or
Inn, constructed prior to January 1, 2015, shall be exempt from applicable
dimensional requirements only to the extent necessary to achieve compliance
with Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and Life Safety requirements for
stairwells and elevator assemblies. An area of open space, not less than
twenty (20) feet wide, shall be maintained and planted with grass, bushes,
flowers or trees, all along each lot line and along the street, except for
entrance and exit driveways and except as needed for construction or
renovation of ADA and Life Safety compliant stairwells and elevator
assemblies. The open space shall not be used for automobile parking.







QUESTION 4

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE KENNEBUNKPORT LAND
USE ORDINANCE CONCERNING THE OFFICIAL
SHORELAND ZONING MAP
Shall an ordinance entitled “June, 2015 Amendment to the Kennebunkport Land Use
Ordinance Concerning the Official Shoreland Zoning Map” be enacted? (A true copy of

which is on file in the Town Clerk’s Office and is incorporated by reference.)

[Note of Explanation: This amendment will revise an existing stream buffer in Cape
Porpoise Square to reflect the actual stream boundaries.]

Note: Underlined language is proposed to be inserted and words stricken-eut are

proposed to be removed. All other portions of the ordinance are proposed to remain
unchanged.

Amend the Official Shoreland Zoning Map as follows:

See the attached Exhibit A.



oL i,

weays 3




QUESTION 5

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE KENNEBUNKPORT LAND
USE ORDINANCE CONCERNING CERTAIN
PERMITTED USE STRUCTURES

Shall an ordinance entitled “June, 2015 Amendment to the Kennebunkport Land Use
Ordinance Concerning Certain Permitted Use Structures” be enacted? (A true copy of
which is on file in the Town Clerk's Office and is incorporated by reference.)

[Note of Explanation: This amendment will remove Planning Board Site Plan review
requirements for permitted structures associated with agriculture, farm stands or
storage and repair of fishing equipment.]

Note: Underlined language is proposed to be inserted and words stricken-eut are

proposed to be removed. All other portions of the ordinance are proposed to remain
unchanged.

Amend Article 10.2.B.1 as follows:

ARTICLE 10 — PLANNING BOARD SITE PLAN REVIEW
10.2 Site Plan Approval Required
B. Site Plan Review and Approval shall not be required:
1. For detached single family dwellings, accessory apartments, two family
dwellings, home occupations and their accessory buildings, driveways and

parking areas; or structures associated with agriculture, farm stands or
storage and repair of fishing equipment.







QUESTION 6

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE KENNEBUNKPORT LAND
USE ORDINANCE CONCERNING ERRORS AND OMISSIONS

Shall an ordinance entitled “June, 2015 Amendment to the Kennebunkport Land Use
Ordinance Concerning Certain Typographical Errors and Omissions” be enacted? (A
true copy of which is on file in the Town Clerk’s Office and is incorporated by reference.)

[Note of Explanation: This amendment will correct certain typographical errors and
omissions from past warrant articles.]

Note: Underlined language is proposed to be inserted and words stricken-eut are

proposed to be removed. All other portions of the ordinance are proposed to remain
unchanged.

Amend Article 3.2.D as follows:
3.2 Official Zoning Maps
D. Code Officer's Interpretation May be Appealed

In the event that a dispute cannot be resolved by the use of the rules in section
3.2.C above, the applicant or the Code Enforcement Officer may refer the matter
to the Board of Appeals who shall interpret location of the disputed zoning district
boundaries or location of the normal high water mark, pursuant to the procedure
for administrative appeals, as set forth in section 8-2 9.3. The Code Enforcement
Officer shall provide copies of any such administrative appeal application to both
the Conservation Commission and the Growth Planning Committee, as well as to
the Department of Environmental Protection in cases involving any Shoreland
Zone, so these bodies may have an opportunity to provide background
information, comments and recommendations to the Board of Appeals regarding
interpretation of the official maps. Where uncertainty exists as to the exact
location of district boundary lines, the Board of Appeals shall be the final

authority as to the location of district boundaries subject to the appeals provisions
in section 8-2 9.3.

Amend Article 10.8.B as follows:
10.8 Planning Board Procedure for Site Plan Review

B. Following the receipt of an application the Board may hold a pre-hearing
meeting with the applicant to discuss submission requirements and general
concerns of the Board. The Planning Board may also request that the
application include a report from the Chief of Police, the Fire Chief, the



Superintendent of the Water District and the Superintendent of the Sewer
Department containing their recommendations regarding the proposed use.
Within forty-five (45) days of the submission of a completed application, with
all supporting documentation, the Board shall hold a public hearing. At least
ten (10) days prior to the hearing date, the Town Clerk shall publish a notice
of the hearing in a newspaper of general circulation in Kennebunkport. The
notice shall identify the property involved, the applicant, the nature of the
appeal application, and the time and place of the public hearing.

Amend Article 11.2.] as follows:

11.2  Permit Required

I Roads, Filling or Grading: Road construction and filling or grading of land, as
described in Article 6-15 6.14.

Amend Article 11.12.H as follows:
11.12 Growth Management Permit Required

H. Issuance procedure. Growth management permit applications shall be
submitted to the Code Enforcement Officer who shall endorse each with the
date and time of receipt. On [n the event two or more growth management
permit applications are received simultaneously, the Code Enforcement
Officer shall give preference to growth management permit applicants who
are permanent residents of Kennebunkport constructing dwelling units on
property which they are the owner of record. Remaining ties shall be settled
by random selection. The Code Enforcement Officer shall review growth
management permit applications in the same order as they are received. The
Code Enforcement Officer shali review all growth management permit
applications for completeness and accuracy. When the Code Enforcement
Officer finds an application to be complete, the Code Enforcement Officer
shall approve it by signing the application and endorsing the date and time of
approval on the application. For purposes of this section, failure of the Code
Enforcement Officer to act within twenty (20) days upon a completed growth
management permit application shall not constitute denial of the application.



QUESTION 7

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE DOG ORDINANCE

Shall an ordinance entitled “June, 2015 Amendment to the Dog Ordinance” be enacted?

(A true copy of which is on file in the Town Clerk’s Office and is incorporated by
reference.)

[Note of Explanation: This amendment will repeal and replace the Dog Ordinance
adopted June 9, 1976.]

Repeal the Kennebunkport Dog Ordinance adopted at a

Special Town Meeting on June 9, 1976 and replace it with the
following:

ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCE

Section A: Purpose

The purpose of this ordinance is to require that all animals in the Town of
Kennebunkport be kept under the control of their owner or keeper at all times so that

they will not injure persons or other animals, damage property or create a public safety
threat.

The provisions of this ordinance that apply to the owner of an animal apply equally to
any person keeping, or having control, custody or possession of that animal.

Section B: Definitions
1. ANIMAL: Every living, sentient creature not a human being.

2. ANIMAL CONTROL: Control of dogs, cats and domesticated or undomesticated
animals.

3. ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER: Any person appointed by the Town of
Kennebunkport to enforce animal control laws.

4. ANIMAL SHELTER: A facility that includes a physical structure that provides
temporary shelter to stray, abandoned, abused or owner-surrendered animals.

5. AT LARGE: Off the premises of the owner, unleashed and not under the Voice
and Sight control of a responsible party.

6. BEACH: The beaches within the Town of Kennebunkport commonly referred to
as Goose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach, and Cleaves Cove.



7. DOG: Any of large and varied groups of domesticated animals in the canine
family.

8. LEASH: Hand held device, 15 feet or less in length, which can be used to restrain
a dog.

9. OWNER: Owner or any person of persons, firm, association or corporation
owning, keeping or harboring an animal or any person having custody,
possession, or control of an animal.

10. RESPONSIBLE PARTY: Any person who has custody, possession or control of g
dog, whether or not that person is the Owner.

11.RESTRICTED AREAS: Any beach area on Goose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach
or Cleaves Cove, that is designated for special protection for piping plovers or
other endangered Species based upon scientific and historical data.

12.VOICE AND SIGHT CONTROL: “Voice Control” means that the dog returns
immediately to and remains by the side of the responsible party in response to the
responsible party’s verbal command. “Sight Control” means that dog is always

Section C: Reguirements for Control of Animals

1. AT LARGE DOGS: Itis unlawful for any dog, licensed or unlicensed, to be at
large within the Town of Kennebunkport, except when used for hunting. Dogs

subject to the civil penalties provided in the Ordinance and/or Maine State Law
Title 7, Section 3911.



a. An owner or responsible party shall always be required to leash their dog on
any of the applicable beaches referenced above when directed to do so by a
law enforcement officer or Animal Control officer.

b. Pet waste must be picked up immediately and disposed of properly in an
appropriate litter receptacle.

c. Dogs must be kept at least 200 feet from any designated Restricted Area.

d. Restricted Areas include the following:

i.  Any beach area on Goose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach or Cleaves
Cove that has been roped off, fenced off or otherwise demarcated or
posted by governmental officials or their agents to protect the nesting

site of a piping plover or of any other endangered species protected
under federal or state law.

ii. The West End Plover Protection Area is a Restricted Area on Goose

Rocks Beach that begins at Norwood Avenue and continues westerly
to the Batson River.

e. From April 1 to September 30, if under Voice and Sight Control, dogs may be
off leash on the beach between 6 am and 7:30 am, except to the extent the
rules in Sections D(2)(a), (c) and (d) above may require otherwise.

f. From April 1 to September 30, dogs must be on leash between 7:30 am and
8:30 am, and after 6:00 pm.

g. From June 15 to September 30, dogs are not permitted on the beach from
8:30 AM to 6:00 PM. This provision does not apply to use of a service dog by
a person with a disability when the dog is required to perform work or tasks
directly related to the person’s disability.

h. From October 1 through March 31, if under Voice and Sight Control, dogs
may be off leash on the beach, except for the hours of 12-2 pm when they
must remain on leash, and except to the extent the rules in Sections D(2)(a),
(c) and (d) above may require otherwise.

Section E: Rulemaking Authority governing Other Public Resources

Notwithstanding the general rules found in Section C herein, the Board of Selectmen
shall have the authority to adopt specific rules governing dogs on other publicly owned
or operated lands located within the Town of Kennebunkport, such as public parks.



Kennebunkport, or (c) if the responsible party is ordered by the Animal Controli
Officer or a law enforcement officer to leash the dog. The owner of any dog found

in violation of this section will be subject to the civil penalties provided in the
Ordinance.

3. IMPOUNDMENT OR RETURN OF AT LARGE DOGS: All dogs found at large in
violation of this Ordinance or Title 7, M.R.S.A., Section 3911 may be impounded

at the animal shelter or returned to the owner, at the discretion of the Animal
Control Officer or law enforcement officer.

4. LICENSES: No dog shall be kept within the limits of the Town of Kennebunkport
unless such dog is licensed by the owner in accordance with Maine State Law.

5. RABIES TAGS: Rabies tags obtained from a veterinarian for immunization
against rabies must be securely attached to the dog’s collar and must be worn by
the dog for which the tag was issued except when the dog is hunting, in training or
in an exhibition or on the premises of the owner.

6. CONTROL OF ANIMAL WASTE: An owner or responsible party must remove
and dispose of any feces left by his/her animal on any sidewalk, street, beach,
public property or private property (other than the property of the owner of the
animal or of a person who has consented to the presence of the animal on his or

her property). Deposit of feces left off property of the owner shall be placed in an
appropriate litter receptacle.

Section D: Specific Requirements for Dogs on Beaches

1. AUTHORITY: The Board of Selectmen shall have the authority to adopt specific
rules governing dogs on Goose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach and Cleaves Cove
that are more restrictive than the provisions of Section C of this Ordinance. For
example, the Board of Selectmen may designate Restricted Areas on these
beaches for special protection for piping plovers or other endangered species
based upon scientific and historical data consistent with state and federal laws
governing endangered species. For specific rules governing dogs on Goose
Rocks Beach, the Board of Selectmen shall have the authority to adopt such
rules after consultation with the Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee, in

accordance with Section IV.D of the Beach Use Ordinance for Goose Rocks
Beach.

2. DOG RULES ON BEACHES: The following rules, adopted in accordance with

Section D.1 above, apply to the following beaches located within the Town of
Kennebunkport: Goose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach and Cleaves Cove.



Section F: Penalties

1. Any person who violates any provision of this Ordinance shall be subject to civil
penalties for each violation, as follows:

First violation: not less than $50.00 and not more than $100.00, plus costs
and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

Second violation: not less than $100.00 and not more than $250.00, plus
costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

Third and subsequent violations: not less than $250.00 and not more than
$500.00, plus costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

2. Notwithstanding multiple violations of this Ordinance, any person who violates
Section C(4) (Licenses), or Section C(5) (Rabies Tags) of this Ordinance shall be
subject to a civil penalty of not more than $100.00 for each offense, consistent
with 7 M.R.S.A., Sections 3918 and 3924.

3. All civil penalties collected pursuant to this Ordinance shall be recovered to the
use of the Town of Kennebunkport and deposited in the separate account
required by 7 M.R.S.A., Section 3945.

4. A person issued a civil violation citation for violating this Ordinance may elect to
pay the minimum penalty specified above for each violation alleged in the
citation, in lieu of appearing in court to answer the citation. Such payment must
be received at the Office of the Town Clerk in the amount specified by the Animal
Control Officer by the seventh day prior to the court appearance date specified in
the citation. Upon receipt of such payment by the Clerk, the Animal Control
Officer or law enforcement officer shall cause the citation to be dismissed.
However, the violations alleged in the citation shall be deemed admitted for
purposes of assessing any future penalties under this section.

5. Any civil penalty collected for a violation of this Ordinance shall not preclude the
Town from imposing or collecting a fine or penalty for a violation of the Barking
Dog Ordinance (adopted March 10, 1984).
Section G: Severability Clause

If any part of this Ordinance shall be held invalid, such part shall be deemed severable
and the invalidity thereof shall not affect the remaining parts of this ordinance.






&

Town of Kennebunkport
Selectmen/Budget Board Meeting
May 14, 2015
6:30 p.m. - Village Fire Station - 32 North Street
Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of May 14, 2015

Selectmen attending: Stuart E. Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Allen A. Daggett,
Ed Hutchins, and Sheila Mathews-Bull

Others: Bob Almeder, Kevin Crawley, Michael Davis, Erin Gott, Paul Hogan,
David James, Maureen King, Crystal McCurdy, Lee McCurdy, Arlene
McMurray, Alan Moir, Bruce Rudolph, Bob Sherman, Chris Simeoni, Laurie
Smith, Suzanne Stohlman, Tim Summers, and others

1. Call to Order.

Chair Daggett called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM.

2. Executive session per MRSA 1, §405-6D to discuss labor negotiations.
Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to go into
executive session per MRSA 1, §405-6D to discuss labor negotiations. Vote:
5-0.

The Board went into executive session at 6:30 PM and came out at 7:10 PM.
Chair Daggett announced that no action was taken.

3. Approve the April 23, 2015, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to
approve the April 23, 2015, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 5-0.

4. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

None.

5. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by MacDonald
Management, Inc., DBA Hurricane Restaurant, 29 Dock Square.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to
approve the renewal liquor license application submitted by MacDonald
Management, Inc., DBA Hurricane Restaurant, 29 Dock Square. Vote: 5-0.

6. Consider a renewal special amusement permit submitted by Brooks F.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- May 14, 2015
MacDonald, DBA Hurricane Restaurant, 29 Dock Square.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve
the renewal special amusement permit submitted by Brooks F. MacDonald,
DBA Hurricane Restaurant, 29 Dock Square. Vote: 5-0.

Chair Daggett mentioned that both applications were inspected and approved
by the police, fire and code enforcement departments.

7. Presentation by Superintendent of Schools Kevin Crowley regarding
RSU #21 building construction project.

Superintendent Kevin Crowley gave a 30 minute slide presentation on the
building renovations project for Consolidated, Mildred Day, and Kennebunk

High School. He explained that the new building plans address safety issues
and A.D.A requirements.

8. Consider Arbor Day Proclamation.
Chair Daggett read the Arbor Day Proclamation.

Suzanne Stohlman, chair of the Shade Tree Committee, announced that the
Maine State Arbor Day will take place in Kennebunkport this year on Monday,
May 18. She said Bob Palmer will receive the Frank Knight Excellence in
Community Forestry Award. She invited the Selectmen to the ceremony. She
said Kennebunkport will be recognized for 38 years in the Tree City USA
program. .

Town Manager Laurie Smith congratulated the Shade Tree Committee and Bob
Palmer.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve
the Arbor Day Proclamation as written. Vote: 5-0.

9. Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee recommendations
a. Expend $5,000 for invasive species project.

Ms. Smith said volunteers will be removing invasive species from the rocks and
right-of-way along the parcels at Goose Rocks Beach and plan to replace them
with native species. The Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee (GRBAC)
voted to match the funding from the Kennebunkport Conservation Trust and

recommended the expenditure of $5,000 for this project from the Goose Rocks
Beach fund.

Paul Hogan, member of the GRBAC, said they have 25 volunteers for this
Saturday. They may also go back in June and in the fall. They want to see



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- May 14, 2015

how far they can get. He said the bittersweet is the worst problem followed by
the rosa rugosa. They have a volunteer arborist who is helping select the
replacement plants.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to expend up
to $5,000 from the Goose Rocks Beach reserve account for the plantings after
the invasive species removal project. Vote: 5-0.

b. Expend $300 on beach signs to reflect new Dog Ordinance.

The GRBAC also voted to recommend the expenditure of $300 on stickers that

will be placed on the signs at Goose Rocks if the Dog Ordinance passes at June
Town Meeting.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve
the expenditure of $300 from the Goose Rocks Beach reserve account on beach
signs to reflect the new Dog Ordinance if it passes at Town Meeting. Vote: 5-0.

c. Place doggie bag dispensers at all public right-of-ways.

The GRBAC voted to recommend placing doggie bag dispensers at all public
right-of-ways. There are nine documented right-of-ways, and three of them
currently have dispensers. Each dispenser costs approximately $100 each.
There are additional costs for the dispenser bags and the labor to refill and
maintain them.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to expend
$1,000 from the Goose Rocks Beach reserve account to place doggie bag
dispensers at all the public right-of-ways. Vote: 5-0.

10. Consider application for limited purpose aquaculture license for Eric
Gott.

Erin Gott explained his plans to grow oysters in a floating tray in a cove
between Vaughn and Bass Islands and answered questions. He said it takes
three years to grow oysters and that one oyster purifies 50 gallons of water.

Harbormaster Lee McCurdy said it is a good spot because no boats navigate
there.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve
and authorize the Town Manager to sign the application for a limited purpose
aquaculture license for Erin Gott. Vote: 5-0.

11. Consideration of Pier budget.

Harbormaster Lee McCurdy presented the Pier budget. In order to balance the



Selectmen’s Meeting -4- May 14, 2015

budget, the Town will need to transfer $15,000 from the Piers capital reserve
account and transfer $3,529 from the Piers unrestricted fund balance.

Ms. Smith said the auditors recommend having 90 days of working capital
which would be $83,090.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the
Pier budget as presented. Vote: 5-0.

12. Consideration of Wastewater Department budget.

Wastewater Superintendent Allan Moir presented his budget and answered
questions. He said he tried to keep the budget down as much as possible. He
presented information on capital projects that need to be completed in the
upcoming years to prepare them for future costs,

Ms. Smith added that they do not want to be in a position where things fall
apart.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve
the Wastewater budget as presented. Vote: 5-0.

Mr. Moir mentioned that the sewer user fee increased $5, from $410 to $415.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve
the sewer user fee of $415.00. Vote: 5-0.

13. Consideration of Dock Square Parking Lot budget

Ms. Smith said there is a reduction in the salary and benefits because the

parking lot is changing to an automated system. Office supplies increased for
credit card fees.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve
the Dock Square Parking Lot budget as presented. Vote: 5-0.

14. Presentation by Carol Cook regarding a proposed trail at Beachwood.

Director of Parks and Recreation Carol Cool explained that last year, the
proposed trail at Beachwood was rejected because of concerns from an abutter.
She is proposing a new entrance to the trail on the opposite side of the parcel
by the playground by Tyler Brook. She said the Portside Rotary and the
Kennebunkport Conservation Trust will assist with manpower.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve
the proposed trail at Beachwood. Vote: 5-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -5- May 14, 2015
Selectman Briggs asked her the status of Silas Perkins Parks.

She responded that some of the trees and shrubs were removed and she is
dealing with the Yacht Club regarding drainage.

She said the plant sale was extended to May 20.

15. Consideration of letters to voters regarding RSU #21 withdrawal and
school bond project.

The Board received two letters in their meeting packets: one regarding ballot
question 8-RSU withdrawal; and the other regarding the RSU #21 bond. Ms.
Smith asked them if they would like to mail them out to voters.

Discussion followed and David James expressed his concerns of what wasn’t in
the letters such as the costs if they withdraw and the MSAD 71 carryover debt.
He also mentioned that he heard that the Arundel Board of Selectmen support
the bond issue. -

Selectman Matthews-Bull commented that Kennebunk has a higher population
and does not pay that much more than Kennebunkport.

Selectman Barwise added that Kennebunkport also does not have as much
representation on the School Board as Kennebunk.

Maureen King said if the vote for withdrawal passes, the Town would be
committed to the withdrawal process.

Ms. Smith explained the withdrawal process, and that they could still decide
not to withdraw after they follow the steps of withdrawal process.

The Board agreed to send the two letters out to the voters using one color of
paper for the bond and another color of paper for the withdrawal so as not to
confuse people.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to
send the two letters to the voters re: withdrawal and the school bond. Vote: 5-
0.

16. Reporting of payments for Local Circuit Breaker Program.

Ms. Smith said the Town reimbursed six people for a total of $1,646.00. She
said they probably do not need the additional $20,000 proposed for June and
could decrease the funding at the open Town Meeting to zero for fiscal year
2016.



Selectmen’s Meeting -6- May 14, 2015
17. Other business.

Ms. Smith encouraged everyone to check out the new town website at
www.kennebunkportme.gov.

Ms. Smith announced that the Kennebunkport Town Review will be a
supplement in the May 22 Kennebunk Post.

18. Approve the May 14, 2015, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to
approve the May 14, 2015, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 5-0.

19. Adjournment

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to
adjourn. Vote: 5-0.

The meeting adjourned at 9:07 PM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant



Town of Kennebunkport
Selectmen Meeting
May 19, 2015-9 AM
Town Hall-6 Elm Street
Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of May 19, 2015

Selectmen attending: Stuart E. Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Allen A. Daggett,
Ed Hutchins, and Sheila Mathews-Bull

Others: Arlene McMurray, Laurie Smith

1. Call to Order.

Chair Daggett called the meeting to order at 9:00 AM.

2. Sign the Certificates of Commitment of Sewer User Rates.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to sign
the Certificates of Commitment of Sewer User Rates. Vote: 5-0.

Town Manager Laurie Smith went over what was going to be on the next
agenda and updated the Board on the status of the Dock Square Parking Lot
automated system.

3. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to adjourn.
Vote: 5-0.

The meeting adjourned at 9:29 AM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant






peordel Whard -,

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

\/ Police Chief
v’ Fire Inspector

v’ Code Enforcement Officer

\\MJ /SMévé , Town Clerk







BUREAU USE ONLY

Department of Public Safety ©icense No. Assisnad
icense No. igned:

Liquor Licensing & Inspection

° e e Class:
Division
Deposit Date:
Promise by any person that ho or she can expedits a liquor
license through infiuence should be completely dismgarded. Amt. Deposited:

Ta avoid possible financial loss an applicant, or prospec-
tive zpplicant, should consult with the Division before making
any substantial investment in an establishment that now is, or
may be, attended by a liquor license.

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES _J WL 4, 109

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: ® MALT 8 SPIRITUOUS & VINOUS
INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

0 RESTAURANT (Class LI III,IV)

0 HOTEL-OPTINONAL FOOD (Class I-A)
O CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)

0O CLUB (ClassV) =~ -

O TAVERN (Class [V)

RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI)
0 HOTEL (Class LILII,IV)
0 CLUB-ON PREMISE CATERING (@st )
0 GOLF CLUB (Class L,ILITI,IV)
OTHER:

O

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE
ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

1. APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprictor, Corporation, Limited Liability Ca.,

2. Business Name (D/B/A

)
= DOB: A’Y‘Vhd-ﬂ) \I\”\ﬂ]"7t \Kﬁhl}ﬂm&
inndel Nav?qo Sorvig, T, o A7 43 (Gean Ave
/ DOR: ! Location (Street Address)
S A Do b i R
Mﬁlzf resy’
Ci ?r l/]lk/bﬂf]' ME State 042014@ de | Ci A');ddy 1150 Zip Cod
S PO et ME d404
Telephone Numpber Fax Number Business Telephpne Number Fax Number
o i 207 - 913444 207,447 5
FederalLu. # _ ' _ Seller Certificate # s

0714

If YES, complete Supplementary Questionnaire

. g :
3. If premises is a hotel, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests:
4. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS $
5. Is applicant a corporation, limited liabiljtj} company or limited partnership?

—_———

YEst( NO O

6. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licenead nremises? YES O NO

7. If manager is to be employed, give name: L

Candace. Mallochy

8. If business is NEW or under new ownership, inditate starting aate; I\_//4

Requested inspection date:
5. Business records are located at:

Business hours:

hus‘}ness add s

10. Is/are applicants(s) citizens of the United States?

11. Is/are applicant(s) residents of the State of Maine?
164 State House Station

Tel: 207-624-7220 Fax: 207-287-3424

YES/X{

NO O

YES® NO O
Augusta Me 04333-0164

3, L\(00
FOOD_g"’U’ ' Liquor s_uo, $35.%%

OnPremiscApp.doc / 2003






12. List name, date of birth, and place of birth for all applicants, managers, and bar managers. Give maiden name, if married:
. Use a separate sheet of paper if necessary.

Name in Full (Print Clearly) DOB Place of Birth

b 3. Williamsn 4.79. 52 | Er £
4.20 4% | Brdde

Residence address on all of the above for previous 5 years (len answer to city & state
N uvwvesl , MA/vE
L N Er il 4 JIME

13. Has/have applicant(s) or manager ever been convicted of any violation of the law, other then minor traffic violations,
of any State of the United States? YES 0 NO X

[
Name: . Date of Conviction:
Offense: Location; :
Disposition: '

14. Will any law enforcement official benefit financially either directly or indirectly in your license, if issued?
Yes O No ?\ If Yes, give name:

15. Has/have applicant(s) formerly held 8 Maine liquor license? YES K NO O
16. Does/do applicant(s) own the premises? Yes X No O If No give name and address of owner;

17. Describe in detail the Prcmscstobehcensed (Supplemental Diagram Required) ‘ [<e
all_as prevtgsly )icen ;

1c2hs
18. Does/do applicant(s) have all t.h:! necessary h required by the State Department of Human Services?
YES® NO O Applied for:

19. What is the distance from the premises to the NEAREST school, school dormitory, church, chapel or parish house,
measured from the main entrance of the premises to the main entrance of the school, school dormitory, church, cha
or parish house by the ordinary course of travel? ‘Which of the above is nearest? ! uro(

20. Have you received any assistance financially or otherwise (mcludmg any mortgages) from any source other than your-
self in the establishment of vour business? ,YES '] NO X’

If YES, give details:

The Division of Liquor Licensing & Inspection is hereby authorized to dtam and examine all books, records and tax returns
pertaining to the business, for which this liquor license is requested, and also such books, records and returns during the year
in which any liquor license is in effect.

NOTE: “I understand that false statements made on this form are punishable by law. Knowingly supplying false informa-
tion on this form is a Class D offense under the Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up to one year or by monetary
fine of up to $2,000 or both.”

Dated at: Ktﬁvh(’bl/h‘k\?n[" ME | on M&\/ |3 ,20 15
Toyu/City, Stato
— Pleasesigninbluemlr?yC&% \AW

Applicant or Corporate Officer(s) Signature of Applicant or Corporate Officer(s)

foqtrrww Jotok;oh e pger S \A)iLLMmsin/
v/ / Print Name Print Name







A"Al N E D E PT o F Liquor LicseTt;?i'JI: 2Fl‘mpection Division
PUBLIC SAFETY 164 State House Station

Augusta ME 04333-0164
Tel: (207) 624-7220 Fax: (207) 287-3424

SUPPLEMENTARY QUESTIONNAIRE FOR CORPORATE APPLICANTS, LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANIES, AND LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS

¢
1. Exact Corporate Name; Nom)u SWV .8
Business D/B/A Name: AOIRAT

2. Date of Incorporation: JEn . 3,. MV‘?‘
3. State in which you are incorporated: N i)

4. If not a Maine Corporauon, date corporation was authorized to transact business within the
State of Maine: WA

5. List the name and addresses for previous 5 years, birth dates, titles of officers, directors and list the percent
of stock owned:

Print Clearly Birth % of
Name Address Previous 5 years Date Stock | Title
An/!\dd 4051 85 | Prs
Km nebunk 4448 | 1S (cH-Gow
Hoanthnb 129 | 0 |Cledk
6. What is the amount of authorized stock? L80 Outstanding Stock? /0o

7. 1s any principal officer of the corporation a law enforcement official? Yes 0 No X

8. Has applicant(s) or manager ever been convicted of any violation of the law, other than minor traffic
violations, of the United States? Yes O No /q

9. IfYES, please complefe the following: Name:

Date of Conviction: Offense:
Location: Disposition:
Dated at: ,(%Mbrméwﬁ ME On: S
ﬂ City/Town pue T
)&W\(w/ KMQ\/ | May 13,2015
eof\] uly Authorized Officer ” Date '

;'Pﬂ' %ﬁ of Eﬁy %uthorized Officer

SuppQuestForCorp.doc / 2003






SUPPLEMEN TAL APPLICATION FORM
ON-PREMISE DIA GRAM

In an effort to clearly define your licensed premise and the areas that consumption and -
storage of liquor is allowed, The Bureau of Liquor Enforcement is requiring all applicants to
submit a diagram of the premise to be licensed in addition to 8 completed license application.

Diagrams should be submitted on this form and should be as accurate as possibld, Be sure to

label the areas of your diagram including entrances, office area, kitchen, storage areas, dining
LQQm.s,_lQungﬁ._ﬁm_qn_QnIQQma._dmkund all'areas that you are requesting approval from the

Bureau for liquor consumption,

s OVTSIDE BAR
- W] STORAGE

. TE 10 3

Kk T IO | S

ot | CommeRdek 7
\)ns_que bar vy sToruge

‘RPSTLWYM*’A LﬁMj Y(Tm &—

Fvey 2/ J(Fd«J

ben

- 1
t

___{clrhf%'m
{ifdhen |
el = | beer & ving st
foddesler ]
{0 - O(GCQ« | .
Allor) G T ety

o e / - —/Pwkfnj Lt

OFFICES LOCATED AT: 397 WATER STREET GARDINER, MAINE 03345
(207) 624-8745 (Voice) (207) 624-4478 (TDD) (207) 624-8767 (Fax)

£

L
=







Print Name Print Name

NOTICE - SPECIAL ATTENTION

All applications for NEW or RENEWAL liquor licenses must contact their Municipal Officials or the County Commissioners
in unincorporated places for approval of their application for liquor licenses prior to submitting them to the bureau.

THIS APPROVAL EXPIRES IN 60 DAYS.
FEE SCHEDULE

Class I Spirituous, Vinous and Malt ... s $ 900.00
CLASS I: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants: Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Vessels; Qualified Caterers;
OTB.

Class I-A  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt, Optional Food (Hotels Only) .......cooveveniieminnnciciiininniininns $1,100.00
CLASS I-A: Hotels only that do not serve three meals a day.

ClasS T SPIirituous ONlY ...c.coeeriiercieiiitniciiiic ittt b s s as s s s sse e sesansesssenses $ s550.00
CLASS II: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; and Vessels.

ClassS III  VINOUS ONLY cocviviiiiereiireirineninesesneceiseseesesrieeest e sssssests sesresssssessestonsesiesssssssbesssosssrasssssnsresasssossasnsssones $ 220.00
CLASS HOI: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants;
Vessels; Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class IV Malt LiQUOT OnLY ..ccovevrnierverenciicceieienninininneisssssssesissssssisssssssssssessssssessssssssenssssrssasssnssssassssons $ 220.00
CLASS IV: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants;
Taverns; Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class V  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt (Clubs without Catering, Bed & Breakfasts) ...........ccooervrmnivnnscinienennnaans § 495.00
CLASS V: Clubs without catering privileges.

Class X  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt — Class A LOUNGE ........cocevvivivininniiininininisssss s ssineas $2,200.00
CLASS X: Class A Lounge

Class XI  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt — ReStaurant LOUNEE .......c..eveseermresresocsmeessessensssmesessesssesmmerscssesssessces $1,500.00
CLASS XI: Restaurant/Lounge; and OTB.

FILING FEE.........ooiiiiiiiitciiecn ittt sis st bt bbb s bbb bbb n s e bt e b s st s e sRasasarnarnaans $ 10.00

UNORGANIZED TERRITORIES $10.00 filing fee shall be paid directly to County Treasurer. All applicants in
unorganized territories shall submit along with their application evidence of payment to the County Treasurer.

All fees must accompany application, made payable to; TREASURER, STATE OF MAINE. - DEPARTMENT OF
PUBLIC SAFETY, LIQUOR LICENSING AND INSPECTION DIVISION, 164 STATE HOUSE STATION,
AUGUSTA ME 04333-0164. Payments by check subject to penalty provided by Sec. 3, Title 28A, MRS.






STATE OF MAINE

Datedat: __Aennebunl/nor 4 , Maine York s

City/Tow} (County)
On: Ma,\l a8, 2015
Date
The unders(ed being u"-/ Municipal Officers i County Commissioners of the
< City Y Town < Plantation & Unincorporated Place of: Hénncbmk,mf“’ , Maine

Hereby certify that we have given public notice on this application and held public hearing thereon as required by Section 653 Title 28A,
Maine Revised Statutes and herby approve said application.

THIS APPROVAL EXPIRERS IN 60 DAYS ,
NOTICE - SPECIAL ATTENTION

§ 653. Hearings; bureau review; appeal
1. Hearing. The municipal officers or, in the case of unincorporated places, the county commissioners of the county in which the unincorporated
place is located, shall hold a public hearing for the consideration of applications for new on-premise licenses and applications for transfer of
location of existing on-premise licenses. The municipal officers or county commissioners may hold a public hearing for the consideration of
requests for renewal of licenses, except that when an applicant has held a license for the prior 5 years and a complaint has not been filed against
the applicant within that time, the applicant may request a waiver of the hearing.

A. The bureau shall prepare and supply application forms. [1993, ¢.730, §27(amd).]

B. The municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, shall provide public notice of any hearing held under this
section by causing a notice, at the applicant’s prepaid expense, stating the name and place of hearing, to appear on at least 3
consecutive days before the date of hearing in a daily newspaper having general circulation in the municipality where the premises are
located or one week before the date of the hearing in a weekly newspaper having general circulation in the municipality where the
premises are located. [1995, c.140, §4 (amd).]

C. If the municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, fail to take final action on an application for a new on-
premise license, for transfer of the lacation of an existing on-premise license or for renewal of an on-premise license within 60 days of
the filing of an application, the application is deemed approved and ready for action by the bureau. For purposes of this paragraph, the
date of filing of the application is the date the application is received by the municipal officers or county commissioners. This
paragraph applies to all applications pending before municipal officers or county commissioners as of the effective date of this
paragraph as well as all applications filed on or after the effective date of this paragraph. This paragraph applies to an existing on-
premise license that has been extended pending renewal. The municipal officers or the county commissioners shall take final action on
an on-premise license that has been extended pending renewal with 120 days of the filing of the application. [1999, c589, §1 (amd).]

2. Findings. In granting or denying an application, the municipal officers or the county commissioners shall indicate the reasons for their decision
and provide a copy to the applicant. A license may be denied on one or more of the following grounds:

A. Conviction of the applicant of any Class A, Class B or Class ¢ crime: [1987, c45, Pt.A§4 (new).]

B. WNoncompliance of the licensed premises or its use with any local zoning ordinance or other land use ordinance not directly related to
liquor control; [1987, c.45, Pt.A§4(new).]

C. Conditions of record such as waste disposal violations, health or safety violation or repeated parking or traffic violations on or in the
vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises or other such conditions
caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises that unreasonably disturb, interfere with or affect the ability of
persons or businesses residing or located in the vicinity of the licensed premises to use their property in a reasonable manner; {1993,
¢.730, §27 (amd).]

D. Repeated incidents of record of breaches of the peace, disorderly conduct, vandalism or other violations of law on or in the vicinity of
the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises; [1989, ¢.592,§3 (amd).]

E. A violation of any provision of this Title; and [1989, ¢.592, §3 (amd).]

F. A determination by the municipal officers or county commissioners that the purpose of the application is to circumvent the provisions
of section 601. [1989, c.592, §4 (new).]

[1993, c730, §27 (amd).]
3.

Appeal to bureau. Any applicant aggrieved by the decision of the municipal officers or county commissioners under this section may appeal to
the bureau within 15 days of the receipt of the written decision of the municipal officers or county commissioners. The bureau shall hold a
public hearing in the city, town or unincorporated place where the premises are situated. In acting on such an appeal, the bureay may consider al}
licensure requirements and findings referred to in subsection 2.
A, [1993,¢.730, §27 (1p).]

4. No license to person who moved to obtain a license. (REPEALED)

S. (TEXT EFFECTIVE 3/15/01) Appeal to District Court. Any person or governmental entity aggrieved by a bureau decision under this section
may appeal the decision to the District Court within 30 days of receUpon resolution of the appeal, if an applicant’s license
renewal is denied, the bureau shall refund the applicant the prorated amount of the unused license fee,






s

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that the Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen, acting in their
capacity as the Victualer’s Licensing Board will conduct a public hearing on Thursday,
May 28, 2015 at 7:00 PM at the Kennebunkport Village Fire Station, 32 North Street,
Kennebunkport, Maine to consider applications for Victualer’s Licenses for the period
June 1, 2015 through May 31, 2016, in accordance with the provisions of the Victualer’s
Licensing Ordinance adopted by the Town on March 21, 2000.

The Licensing Board may license as many persons of good moral character to be
Innkeepers, Victualers and Tavernkeepers in the Town as it considers necessary.

April Dufoe
Town Clerk

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 » Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470






TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE’'S FINEST RESORT

VICTUALER’S LICENSING HEARING
MAY 28, 2015

KENNEBUNKPORT VILLAGE FIRE STATION
32 NORTH STREET

We, the undersigned officials of the Town of Kennebunkport and Members of the
Victualer’s Licensing Board, do authorize the Town Clerk to issue a Victualer’s License
to the business establishments on the attached sheet. The license shall be valid from June
1, 2015 through May 31, 2016 in accordance with the provisions of the Victualer’s
Licensing Ordinance adopted by the Town on March 21, 2000.

Sheila Matthews-Bull Edward W. Hutchins, II

Patrick A. Briggs Allen A. Daggett

Stuart E. Barwise

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 ¢ Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470






€ 0 0z 90/0-G1v 9rOPO W ‘Modjungauuay  1934S UIBA UINOS 62 Aydinp wo j8a.s buuds 8 gjed 8soy uooy

M3aN v T g7 T Tee T T T ze6l-90e-91S L6LLL AN ‘755045 snigsnssoieNzz  Gneadeon]  j@eeAsuomng " ezaid ewoy eqp owerbuey
R 7 "0 7 0 822e-56C-£09 L22€-GEZ-E09 8EOE0 HN ‘Aueg “ggozxed0od aius9 ueug Tjeenguoling  SAUST g Udg AP O] SiealL auley
g T 4L v ogers0z . LlbLz-i96  9¥OPO TN ‘Wodjungauusyl 0081 ¥08 ‘0'd JBNeH JSIEM B UIPN[ Joo1S SUEI 7E ~ sabeyoQ g uu Aeig auey
Cpedy 8 0 12 1697-9v9 2952-196 9vOp0 W ‘Modjungauuay 9561 xog 'O'd J8yosld Haqoy. "BAY UB32Q $Z1, " mer) 1915qo siagey
T €€ T'69  €051-296 €66€-/96  EVO¥D I Hfungauusy peoy Hod zgli uouua eigag 1991G U UINOS 62 " 77 aacD ey uo 3bpo

51 yosew sz 6 09 £054-296 1292-196 €£v0b0 3N “ungauuay pecy Uod z8t uouus e192Q- aienbs yo0Q auQ, uuj podungauus)
g z 002 969E-/06  060Z-296 OVOVO  IW ‘Wodjungauuay ¥66 X089 O'd ayoo.g aor anuaAy Ueado m:W QniD JaARY YUNGaUUs)

o Aew vl 0 80l 2115196 LI16296  OvOp0 AN HodiungaLus Logl xog O'd pleuogoe syo0:g asenbs %200 62 ueinesay aueown
gz ke 0€ 9 09 €061-196  0S06-.96 EVOVO W Hunqauusy] peoy Hod z8l UOUUST BIGS  PEOY SY0O0H 35009 FSE . puod uappit
. L L vl B6¥0-16Z  ¥/02-296 9vOYO  3W odyunqauuay 8egl xog 'O'd Sauof suLayIE) ‘8AY UBS3Q omm " uuj toqse}

Sl 0 ozl 7/90-1G8-816 9v00  IW ‘Hod)uUNGeuUaY] L£L2%08 Od O}I31509 SEIoUDIN PEOY SINN 8.2 1sepjeaig Aleq sxo0y 8500€

B 8 0 2l 1290158816 9¥0¥0 I ‘HodyUNGauLa) /£.2%08 O'd 0181500 SEIoYdIN B e, PeoY SIIIW 8.2 fireq sxyo0y esoog
9 0 0 I66G-296  2/66-/96 pLov0 3W ‘asiodiod aded 29z.%08 O'd faneas yeqezia. pEoY WG €| 310} [BJAUSH LDBAR SHI0Y ISO0E

b 0 0 [SE6-206  OVOY0 T ‘HodNUNGaUUSY . ‘9AY POOMUIESE 0EZ Aysulog suuy "3y poomydeag 0€Z uapIe S,8UUY WoJ;

z g 0 9566-198  OYOVO TW ‘wodyungsuusy "aAY LESQ 821 piay pineq 9Ny Ue30Q 821 (510 8dewa | Aeusuo;

k2 0 0 LEOV-98Z  8v86-982  9v0O¥0  JW Hodjungauuay sueTuElg EY UosIapuy epuiei auejuedig |- Wwie a0V NI

2 zL ze 0l88-62C  GLEE-/96 ©vOYO  3W WOCHUNGaUUDY : 8/SZX08 'O'd  USION BUloIeD B ojjsuId Jajed "aAY UBSD0 8: uuy Jayemabpz

I 9 8l 66€.-9682 9v0¥0; 3N ‘Hodyungauua) €zLlx08 O'd uebauo] erewiy Joens oiiuwBL € uuj asenbg ¥20C

z 0 gl . lsecv8z  zchyL96 mvogm IW ‘PodyUNgGauusY, Zvsxeg O'd Jaysy eyjuEwWeS asenbs 3000 81, @snoH @800 a1enbs »o0C

T 0 v 8 = 2ZL0-S86 . PO/E-l96 ovogw 3N ‘Podyungauuay 1S Ul Linos |1 sauor ALeg }8811S UIB 4INOS L1 8SNOH aA0T
- L v ot v226296  SECZL96 mvogw 3N Wodxyungauua) 0L x08 O'd Samou; Uaqoy 19315 INUISaY v uuy 8snoH puAmiaug
z Ty ol 2710686 = EESVL96 3N “podyungauuay oog xog O'd PIBUYNT o1y ® SIABQ ARg 192015 SUIB BE asnoy uapieg suieydeC

L o s veee-196 LpEZ-L96 JW Hodyungauuay 9g %08 O'd uossiad sue peOM Jald |, suejdec

Z 1snbny 8 9l 73 2TI0586 LYLEL96 SN TodyUNGeULRY 008 xog .o.} PIBYUJNIT oRy B SIAEQ A28 198115 JuESEs|d 9 uoisueyy pio urerdeq
Zsnbny o e 0z LLEZ-296 3w Lodungauua 169 %08 O'd wojgpur] ‘W Ueles 19905 pead § uuy spiagar ueideq
9z ‘uer v 6 8L .2S8L-LbT-18L YSYYL96 3N "Hodyungauua) | 680€X0g O'd poojg ybiaq 193NS Juesea|d 8| uuy pawies ueldeg
8 o - 2l _ 8626-586 0S11-296 W Hodjungauuay w 1€z xog O'd abpisienr ypwg AGbad peoy s | uayd esiodiod adeg

- z ) .0 ‘OEVP-602-€09  0ZEE-L96 3 WOdHUNGIUUSY PY SN ZL UUOI ulor 58118 UiEN 991 Aiswreaig ssjodiod adeg
0z WIEn S ) %z | 0080296 . €ZI0-L96 3w ‘ssiodiod aded ZlzL¥xog 0d noboeq EPUEM % UBIlY peoy Jaid 6. asnoy Jepmoy Jaid adeg
st vL . &9 £051-96 §212-196 3W Hungauua) | peoy Uod zsl uouus exqaq "BAY LB 80T uy) |ppuny sdeg

vl 0 | 0 | coezreé2z ' PEVE-L96 3W ‘Podyungauuay LbbL x08 'O'd Joufey suuy PECY JBAIY 61 qn| 109 [8punLy aded

¥z 1idy L Sl 5z 06196 : EE£€5-196 3N ‘wodyungauusy 0095 x08 'O'd afjuizqe epiep anuaAy ueadQ RF. edg Jsjemyealg
zLAr 8l 0z szl 06196  €€£5°/96 IV Hodyungauuay 0086 x08 '0'd e/luzge epleA  BNUBAY UBSQ EEL-LE} uu[ JajEmyEalg

i o . o . o 1666-106  6E6E-L96 3N ‘asiodiod =ded l9z.%0@ O'd faneag uewpalg ‘H 551 VBN 251 19ep 'soig Aingpeig
Z e mn o 8. V667602  vB6Y-296 3N ‘Hodyungauuay 8ue anoI) YeQ § n 83711095 M "By UE3d0 2. doojepueg
....... £ 0 0 vLIy-622 LZEE-L96 I ‘Hodyungsuuay aueT uiemsieog Q1 uoysbury uaAals T ‘@AY UB3DQ 0L weas) 39) 5,8UEN Juny
61 aunr (14 0 [:t74 ¥61.-89p 3N ‘Hodxyungauua) os6Lxog O'd uosyoer G219 "3AY U320 €F . JUBINEIS3Y HEYM [SPUNIY
Si ndy €2 0 SEl LY8P-296 3 ‘Hodungauusy| ¥pEX08 'O'd- o 1obped wepy arenbg ¥o0Q L1 ~\ueineisay suossiy
o Tz 9 FA 2£95-296 3N ‘Wodyungauuay 1800S 8007 61 ~ 19viep ue L g Jaboy 1ea1g 94007 61 asnoH zoglk
dXIONJLJIHS/HNA SWOON # SLvas#  #11V # INOHd 3LVLIS/ALID  SS3NAQV ONIIVN AWVYN 1OVINOD  NOILVDO1 SSANISNG IWVN SSINISNG

9102-6102 SASN3OIT SHATVYNLIIA






8 (3 Ot 051196 1162-196 9v0v0 N WOMUNGAUUSY | 0096 X098 ‘O°d [euep uoser BULIEJ °§ SOPO'] UBLUSIUOEA

- G 0 | 0 oselzez  ez.ieBC [ovOv0 3N “Hodyunqauua | peoy SiIiN 9.€ Hiom puiag 181507 9 UL HIoM
I 0 Tnoa¥eL’ 22€e-L1ZEL6 9Y00. 3N ‘podyungauuayl eviz¥o8 Od! SMET 0S| Sl L PaYoIM

szhew ~ 6z 1€ | 9 | €051-/06 & [GLE-/96  EVOVD’ 3IN “ungauus)y Peoy 1od Z81 | uouus? eigag’ femufiH Sou vsZ, qQn|) yoeag sepij,
B : J A N o;iu M. Flmmmé.m|m m&vom JW ‘vodjungauusy | 9261 xog .o.n_m SWa] §ooS : areifep auL
GI Aew 06 | sz | 0S¢ | c9eiBO9Y . LEEE-L96 [9vO0v0, 3N ‘podungauuay '3AY UBSD0 0¥ 4! URe uyor ‘aAY UBSO0 ovL| 1910H /uojoQ syl
o 0 | 0 182g80918L ©695%6 9vOvO. W "uodyungeUusy) | bzl xo8 0'd, oiBerg ulor alenbs ¥o0Q 0z ue Apueg aul

- 0 S | 0Sz | E0SIL96 . 622896 | EYOVO. W HUNGIUUS, | peoy yod z8l uouua eigsa, [910H 1UCIUSIEAN BSNOYIEOR BU L
0 0  noever . €0L6-v¥E | 9v0v0] 3N Hodyungauusy ~  peoy adej pio 25 Bnio BUlloIED: peoy 8ded IO 2§. uLed |iH Jsbuuds

g 0 0z 1060°Glh | 0082296 | mvosw JW VODIUNGeULB) vxog 0d 0Oy LIS | pEoY UlGED 607 561 wnasnyy /3]jo1| B10USESS

L o InoeweL " £622-L96 i ovovow 3N ‘Wodungauuay | 19905 UBW OE L] ulogques enaqoy: PEOY B[ENISEM sajqeIebap g PoOJESS S,WOQUES

e o o mouwo.mmﬁsu LE6L-0LY-B0S ” mvovow 3W ‘Podyungauua 65¥1 xog .o.n_w UOPIOA UOSYOB/UBIEEMY uosiy. 915 #3AY UESOO NM fauoH pueyes

: L L 0z T661-908-915 | 16LLL, AN ‘1ossoig 9ALQ SNSSIIeN ZZ' inZZid BN~ yBEE WM "SAY UESD0 VT ez21d BWOY

9 0 o 9989162 10680, IW Someg 182115 10095 €S lindng uaine . weatd 39] 09000y

L ged vl 86 | 08 | 2¢9e/96 | /5vG96 9¥0pO, 3N ‘WodNungauuay 190£%08°0'd. INg-SMAUNIEW BIIBYS| ey %3310 sieqin Ly posay aur quiny
.ol 0 oL . 6612-196 1802196 _ 9¥0¥0, 3W HodYUNGaUUSY ~ 6z.%08 O'd PSMazSTUY Aex’ "any uesdD zZ1 fuedwio) se1sq0 Hod

oewdy ol CR—T) _ SOEL-15E “ 0058-296 _ ¥iov0 3N ‘@siodiod 5ded _ 60.. xod .o.n_” Kouaisopy afer, 2L 181d
v 0  nOo®ieL| £czg00v  BI¥ZL96  BE0KO 3N ‘weyos, pecy AunoD 69z usled umeq g uog, ey Auag susped

£ O NOSYEL IE6C0ZE-b0  996wZ96  ObOPD  IW WodUNGBUUS) Lo¥ xog ‘O'd eafjag uyor fiued spes pIo

L vig g ZSEV-/96 9¥OV0 TN Hodjungauuay J091S 000G 51 endg ugor 193118 [0049S GL- asnoH isang sbeuosied pIO

8l Aew ol ol ze §0GI-[66  €SE6L96  £vOD JW ungauuay peoy Hod z81 uouusT eIgeq uuI Ho4 pio
ot udy Tt ze SZi/ce 199989 8261196  GvOVO W ‘odungaulis pEow 3¥/a 12 Guedg ussipex © HoS8Y SPOOM UeadQ
"ot dy Sl 0 v8 902-296 29Ev-196 9vOr0 3 ‘Wodyungauusy PEOY SIN L1 UBUNN YIISY B PIRUDIY’ INH 18}SQ07 SUBUNN
zhwdy ot 60L 002 2260065 0SOV-Z96  9¥ObD 3N Modyungauuay 929z X098 '0O'd UOPIOD-NOMBH BulL HOS3Y WUBUON
aX3'01 [L4IHS/dWa SWOON # SLvas#  #11v #3NOHd diz 3LVIS/ALID  SSINCAV ONIIVI JWYN1IOVINOD NOILVDO1SSaNisng  3JWVUNSSaNisng

9102-610Z SISNIDIT SHUIIVNLOIA






7

. Kennebunkport
. Parks & Recreation

To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager
Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen
From:Carol G. Cook, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: May 26, 2015

Re: Bid for Replacement MicroBus

We have been building a reserve fund for the replacement of our 2004 bus,
with an expected cost of up to $50,000 “for a 2015 GMC 3500 Series
Cutaway with a Thomas Built body or Micro Bird MFSAB 200.” The Request
for Bids, including all specifications, were sent to 4 companies. We received

2 bldsWC Cressey and Son, Inc of Kennebunk $46,519.15
Trade-in value $ 4623.00

No other altemates noted $41,896.00 net
O’'Connor Bus Sales of Portland $48,690.00
Trade-in value $ 4,500.00

No side wheelchair lift door or cargo net  $44,190.00 net

| recommend that we go with the bid from O’Connor Bus Sales at $48,690. It is not
the low bid, but it is still within the budgeted figure. Both vehicles are on the same
chassis, the body is different, and we feel that the overall style and quality of the
Girardin Micro Bird body warrant the expenditure of additional funds. The Girardin
offers additional head and leg room, increased visibility through larger windows,
better storage area, more attractive style (promotional photos on reverse), and
immediate availability (the Cressey bid listed an anticipated delivery date if order
placed by June 1, 2015 as 90-120 days compared to June 9 for O'Connor).

| expect that the Board will determine if we want to accept the trade-in over putting
the old vehicle out to bid.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

1






MICRO BIRD® Ga GM - MFSAB

Multi-Function School Activity Bus

Built to FMVSS/CMVSS School bus construction for your peace of mind.

Integrated child seats and
3-point lap and shoulder seat
belts are available for
enhanced safety and
versatility.

Maximum visibility of
loading zone is provided
by fully-glassed entrance
door and unobstructed
“More-View" window.

Standard 32" electric
double-opening door.

A Y i
J""\..

LED clearance lights, direction
lights and stop lights are
standard equipment offering
enhanced safety, while
reducing operating and
maintenance costs.

Also Available:

Special needs Micro Bird
with double-leaf wheelchair
doors offer protection on both
sides of the lift, thus adding
to passenger safety, while
offering superior weather
seal and door strength.

— _ _ " MCRO BIRD

COUNT ON BLUE BIRD

1CADM MNDC AT WWW DIHEL DIDNh ANM

> GIRARDIN



MINOTOUR




KENNEBUNKPORT WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT

Date: April 20, 2015
To: The Board of Selectman
From: Allan Moir

Re: Sewer extension for Wallace Woods Subdivision.

Sebago Technics for Turner Porter has applied to connect ten house lots from the Wallace
Woods Subdivision into the collection system.

The Wastewater Dept. hired Pinkham & Greer Engineers to review the application, and
to make a recommendation on allowing them to tie into the collection system.

I have reviewed the report and Pinkham & Greer does not have a problem with them
tying into system, there should be little or no impact to our system. (See attached report)

I also have reviewed all of the documents and I would recommend that the applicant be
allowed to tie into the collection system.

I would also like to recommend the Town never take possession of this system because it
is a pressure system.

School Street, P.O. Box 1038, Kennebunkport, Maine, 04046 * Tel. (207) 967-2245






Sewer Extension Application

Project Name: Wallace Woods Subdivision

Applicant: Tumer Porter

Address: 34 Raeder Drive, Stratham, NH 03885
Phone number: (603) 502-6054

Engineering firm: Sebago Technics, Inc.

Contact Person: Steve Doe
Address: 75 John Roberts Road, Suite 1A

Phone number; (207) 200-2056

Contractor:

Contact Person:
Address:
Phone number:

Location of the proposed extension Tax Map# _ %  Block#__3 Lot#_1B

Street Address: 45 North Street, Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Does the Sewer Extension have frontage on the collection system Yes No I:I
Is this expansion for industrial or commercial use? Yes D No
If yes will the user have to comply with US EPA Pretreatment Standards Yes D No D N/A

[s this property in the resource rrotection, shore land protection, critical edge, flood plain zone or

in a sand dune area? Yes No

Do you have the necessary environmental permits to do the project ? Yes m No D

Will this project require planning board approval in any way ? Yes NOD

The Sewer Extension will be
A. Within the public way
B. On private property only
C. On both public and private property

Page 1 of 9






Description of Sewer Extension
Linear feet of pipe in the public way. _Already Constructed
Linear feet of pipe on private property. Approximatsly 1,048 fin private force main

Number of new sewer units to be served:
On the public way  None
On private property _10 additional single family units

Estimated start date of construction? Spring/ Summer 2015

Estimated completion date? Fall/ Winter 2015

General Description of extension: The construction at a low pressure force main system to serve 10 additional

residences. Force main will connect to the existing public gravity system in the proposed private right-of-way.

All applications must include the following:
A survey showing the location and the proposed sewer extension

A copy of the survey and the engineering drawing's, will be submitted on a 3.5 inch
computer disk in the DWG format for use with AutoCAD along with the paper drawings.

A list of all the property owners and mailing address that are within two hundred (200)
feet of the proposed sewer extension. This list must be submitted on a 3.5 computer disk
and be able to be used with MS Word.

Proof of the owner of the project to secure a letter of credit, equal to the amount of
125% of the estimated cost of the project. This letter will be issued to The Town of
Kennebunkport before approval of the project is given.

In consideration of the granting of this application, the undersigned agrees to the following:
To accept and abide by all the rules and regulations of the Town of Kennebunkport Sewer

Dept. and the State of Maine Dept. of Environmental Protections and the US
Environmental Protection Agency and all pertinent ordinances and regulation.

Approval of this application is only for the concept of the sewer extension. Approval of
the construction plans and specifications will be needed before any construction can
begin.

Page 2 of 9






If approval is given for this project, two (2) complete sets of plans and specifications
must  be given to the Sewer Superintendent for his approval. The plans and specifications must
be approved by the Superintendent at least 30 day before the start of the project.

To submit a sewer connection application for each building that will be connecting into
the collection system, due to this sewer extension and pay all the appropriate fees.

Application Fees:

. . 5.00 x 1048 = $5,240.00
$5.00 / foot of pipe in the sewer extension.

$500.00 / sewer unit served by this project. $ 500.00 x 10 = $5,000.00

All fees will be based on the higher amount, per fi Sts or the per units cost.

Date: 02/‘////{ Signed:

(Applicant or if a corporation the president only)

5,240.00 . .
$ Application Fees paid /,%\w 7%0'»(

(Certification by)

Date of approval from The Board of Selectman:

Date of Town Meeting:

Date of Acceptance or Rejection at Town Meeting:

Page 3 of 9






PINKHAM & GREER
CIVIL ENGINEERS

File: 15113
28 VANNAH AVE. PORTLAND, ME. 04103
Tel: 207.781.5242 Fox: 207.781.4245
April 14, 2015
Mr. Allan Moir
Kennebunkport Sewer District
PO Box 1038

Kennebunkport, ME 04046
RE: REVIEW OF WALLACE WOODS SUBDIVISION

Dear Allan,

I have reviewed the application for sewer extension for Wallace Woods Subdivision. My review
included a cursory review of the treatment plant data, the flow capacity of the Mill Lane Pump
Station, the gravity sewer lines to the treatment plant and the drawings prepared by Sebago
Technics for the project. | assume you are not experiencing any capacity or operation issues
currently.

Based on approximately 3,000 gpd from this project, the treatment should continue to function
as it currently does. | noted you have inflow spikes during heavy rain storms that increase the
maximum inflow to the plant. | would expect this pressure system to be tight and exacerbate
that problem.

Using a peaking factor of 3, the existing gravity sewer will be less than 50% capacity with this
project on line, well within the limits that | would find acceptable.

The pump station has a journal weekly periods that the pumps ran 12 to 15 hours. These are
anomalies in the data as most peak weeks are in the 6 to 7 hour range. At 7 hours the total flow
would be in the 10,000 gpd range. Total run time on the pumps would be about 60 minutes per
day. The addition of 3,000 gpd will increase by about 17 minutes. This is well within the normal
operational times for the pump station. It has sufficient capacity for this project.

I have reviewed the plans dated 3/31/15 detailing the design of the pressure system. It appears
to be conventional system meeting the normal design criteria. The depth of the forcemain
should be noted on the plans. Also the detail on sheet 9 of 9 uses 3" diameter pipe. The
forcemain is labeled 2", these just need coordination.

Note my review is limited to the sewer system only. Please let me know if you have any
questions.

PINKHAM & GREER,

yNGINEERs
/

ey i
e /
e

/fThomas S. Greer, P.E.

Enclosure

cc Steve Doe-Sebago Technics, File

TSGfrjs






ety Sepraie.

S1-1Z-1 HONO¥HL CRSIAZY

STVI3G ONY STION TOYINOD NOISOYT

NV SNOIUIGNOD ONUSIE

Swviza
Swviza
SwviIag

FHOYd T NVId
FHOYd ¥ NV
NV NOISIAKGENS

~ N ™% oN Do

1FIHS YINOD

-XFONI LF3HS

dVW NOILYDO1

001 = FIVOS

9P0¥0 IW 1JOJINMFINNTY
133Y1S HIYON s¥

Saoom FOovV7TTvm

PSR
WO0 A vy
g0y~ P AR

v
8 2
O"
o
—

wiparze w

pos o

pusy Py PuSOd WS VI
OOGT WS- PSRG0T 5L
O TOMITLOTVEIT WA

" N H D> B 1

DVEES

‘SOAIA

&l

I

NS/ YITNIONT

HN WYHIVYLS
MQQ VY IE

YOd JINIL
VYOl lddY







mT“.Ommuxm_ ﬁ s v JEp—
— -
s G e -
5 T QADIR ATUR YNNG ——— PO ——
u mnl.u PTE) TD0 40 BT 5 AINNOD v [ .
wmm mm.m INIVWI0 3IVIS 0 s BRERSSTEN IR R et DI
23 HS 2 s ——— P ——.
md 0z ° TS BCaevt B FRIVY 1004 £ 10 JANT) BRI 1AVH Ol OVOD MOTIY 0 CE01 TIVIIELTL FIRY 1
m o m m W -“-“” s APV O T ¥ TR K0 LJAETS KO CRIVERE HIAVM HT T4 FTXY ¥
g £ e & sovmamcm xamGa T
»n ave —
% 1 m & . o T Y Sy e
- . Q8vOd ONINNVId corcsees v e e o e S A e e A o
] TSODINAGINNTN 40 NMOL Iﬁ m TV KPR Y THET T TNCTICS ANV (O CITID B 101 L D ERPAMACO 0% B TNE 3EBE. 1
m “WAQ¥ddY DD — 8 e e Twzat | ow wn_ | aramas | wuwi | ow | S
g e ammi Tav] [ow | raess Ton s o
z Towvisa NOwymsa | e waciass | mw | sw |
F18V1 3NN INIWESVE T e e
e B I N )
P T N T
T T = SN )
i i | | s | o
e [ [ mm [ v | s
RN TRE AN
3 v wasout | | s | wa E 5
wu ot ametaet | wex | avoe | s 3
”m_ N o | mamen o | e ] uﬂ.ﬂﬁﬂ-ﬁﬂwiﬂ._
o 13 O | SNrvae 02 D p— o
;8 IN ....En..i.i!!i.!..%s“u.ﬁ.. 4
mm.m w: 8 T1EVL IAIND ALA34O¥d — T CIONTvVIINID
3-4 4
3 F S YT
oI 2 ==
nmm -D = {ema | w
w10 T
- L]
m TONVID NOLFEK) N
- TBVL INM ALY340¥d h
MES P e R wocund
& .
s N 5
9 | N e . . n
i IR Dy i
e ?”. S |
mmm NP e
1P I8
mm AR WX et Y Ao ;
B TRl
m M
i
i M
]

A

3¢ tecn oV
PN I 2

)
2
™

jvand F1EVLIAIND ALYIJO¥d

318V1 JANND INMAINTD
. o [T )
it v ma | smmow | w e imman | 0
FNOUVINS VD VaIY VINGAISSY  SNOLVINDAYD S31SniD 101 Rioa | wooms | a0 viss | v [ oa
1AL INMIIINGD TV INN ALITIONd I

Siyrap







/D

ARTICLE VI - SEWER EXTENSIONS

Sec. 1. Sewer Extensions within Public Way at Public Expense. Sewer extensions to be located
within public ways and individual building sewers to the property line may be constructed by the
Town at public expense if the voters of the Town acting at an annual or special town meeting
authorize such an extension and appropriate the necessary funds therefore. Under this arrangement,
each property owner shall pay for and install the building sewer from the public sewer to his or her
residence or place of business in accordance with the requirements of Article V. Property owners
may request that an article authorizing such a sewer extension and appropriating the necessary
funds therefore be included in the warrant of the next annual town meeting by filing a written
petition signed by a majority of the benefiting property owners with the Selectmen at least ninety
(90) days prior to the annual meeting. Prior town meeting approval is required before the project
may be built at public expense.

Sec. 2. Sewer Extensions within Public Way at Private Expense. If the Town does not elect to
construct a sewer extension within a public way at public expense, or upon proper application, any
property owner, builder or developer may offer to make an unconditional gift to the Town of a
sewer extension to be constructed within a public way at the property owner's own expense under a
private contract. The property owner, builder, or developer offering to make such an unconditional
gift to the Town shall follow the requirements outlined below:

(A) Submission Requirements:

The applicant will submit an application provided by the Sewer Department to the
Superintendent along with the following materials:

e An application fee in an amount equal to the greater of Five dollars ($5.00) per linear foot of
pipe for the proposed sewer extension, or Five hundred dollars ($500.00) per sewer unit
charge which will be assessed under Article XIII, Sec. 2 against the buildings which the
applicant intends to construct, develop or provide with sewer service in connection with the
proposed sewer extension. These fees shall also include any sewer units that are on abutting
properties that will be able to connect to this extension. Such application fees shall be
placed in a separate non-lapsing account to be used by the Town for the purpose of paying
the costs of publishing legal notices, holding public hearings, reviewing sewer extension
applications and studying the impacts thereof in accordance with the provisions of this
Article.

e Conceptual drawings and specifications for the project. Project drawings and specification
must be submitted electronically and on paper copies.

* A survey showing the location of the property and the proposed sewer extension. This
information shall be submitted as a paper drawing and electronically in the DWG format for






use with AutoCAD. The digital transfer of any subdivision plan data shall be delivered on
the Town’s chosen Horizontal Datum: Maine State Plane Coordinate System: Maine West
Zone FIPS Zone 1802, North American Datum 1983; Units: US Survey Feet.

The preferable vertical datum is North American Vertical Datum 1988 (NAVDS8).
However, if only National Geodetic Vertical Datum 1929 (NGVD29) is possible, this is
permissible. The choice of vertical datum must be indicated on the digital submission. The
Ellipsoid is GRS 80 (Geodetic Reference System 1980).

Data shall have survey grade positional accuracy. Data could be developed using either
Real Time Kinematic (RTK) GPS, survey-grade Static GPS data collection or traditional
methods of occupying known, high-precision surveyed monuments. The datum, survey
methods, and type of survey equipment used shall be identified.

e A list of all the property owners and mailing addresses that are within two hundred (200)
feet of the proposed sewer extension property boundaries. This list shall be submitted on
paper and electronically and be able to be used with MS Word format.

e Proof of the ability to secure an irrevocable letter of credit or post cash or other cash
equivalent in a form acceptable to the Board of Selectmen in an amount equal to one
hundred twenty-five percent (125%) of the estimated cost of the project. The letter of credit
or the cash security will remain in effect until after the guaranty has expired.

e Any other information the Town may require on a case-by-case basis.

If any easements, rights, title, or interests to other properties are required for the construction of
the sewer extension, the property owner, builder, developer or applicant must have acquired them
before the Town will make any review.

(B) Review of Extension Application:

The Superintendent shall immediately give the completed application to the Secretary of the
Planning Board who shall refer it to the Planning Board. The Planning Board shall schedule a
public hearing to be held within sixty (60) days of receipt of a completed application as determined
by the Superintendent.

At least ten (10) days prior to the hearing date, the Secretary to the Planning Board shall
publish a notice of the hearing in a newspaper of general circulation in the Town. The notice shall
identify generally the route of the proposed extension, the name of the applicant, and the time and
place of the public hearing.

Notice of the hearing shall be sent by the Town by certified mail to the owners of all
property within two hundred (200) feet of the property boundaries of the project at least seven (7)
days in advance of the hearing. The owners of abutting property shall be considered to be those






shown on the tax lists as those against whom taxes are assessed. The Planning Board shall maintain
as a part of the record for each case a completed list of all property owners so notified. Failure of
any property owner to receive a notice shall not necessitate another hearing or invalidate the action
of the Planning Board.

At the hearing, the applicant, Superintendent, and any other interested person may be heard.
The public hearing may be continued to a later date at the discretion of the Planning Board.

With the approval of the Town Manager, the Planning Board may arrange for a study of the
likely impacts of the proposed sewer extension. Such study shall address but not be limited to the
following issues:

e (a) Whether there are reasonable alternative methods of sewage disposal at the site or sites
to be served by the proposed extension;

e (b) Whether the proposed extension will result in significant benefit or harm to
environmental quality;

e (c) Whether the proposed extension will provide economic benefits or will significantly
increase costs to the Town,;

e (d) Whether the proposed extension will tend to significantly increase residential,
commercial or industrial development in the area to be served by the extension and whether
such increase is compatible with the Town's Comprehensive Plan; and

e (e) Such other issues as the Planning Board may direct.

Within forty-five (45) days of the close of the public hearing or receipt of the results of the
Planning Board’s study, whichever is later, the Planning Board shall issue a written
recommendation to the Board of Selectmen as to whether the sewer extension project should be
built and whether the proposed unconditional gift of such extension to the Town should be accepted
or refused and shall state the reasons for its recommendation.

With the approval of the Town Manager, the Sewer Superintendent may arrange for a study
of the likely impacts of the proposed sewer extension. Such study may address but not be limited to
the following issues:

e (a) Whether the proposed extension will significantly increase or decrease user fees within
the Town,

e (b) Whether the proposed extension will be compatible with future or planned extensions of
the sewer system within the Town;



L



e (c) Whether the increase in sewage resulting from the proposed extension can be adequately
handled by the existing treatment plant, pumping stations and other facilities;

e (d) Such other issues as the Superintendent may direct.

Within forty-five (45) days of the close of the Planning Board’s public hearing or receipt of
the results of the Superintendent’s study, whichever is later, the Superintendent shall issue a written
recommendation to the Board of Selectmen as to whether the sewer extension project should be
built and whether the proposed unconditional gift of such extension to the Town should be accepted
or refused and shall state the reasons for its recommendation.

The studies requested by the Planning Board and/or the Sewer Superintendent shall be paid
for from the non-lapsing account established under this Section or by such other monies as may be
properly authorized. In the event that the costs associated with any of the studies exceed (80%)

eighty percent of the application fees, the applicant will be assessed additional fees to cover the cost
of doing the studies.

Following the receipt of the Planning Board’s and Superintendent’s recommendations, the
Board of Selectmen shall approve or deny the project.

(C) Acceptance of Unconditional Gift by Town Meeting:

All sewer extensions, including any pumping stations, constructed at the property owner’s
or applicant’s expense, together with a sewer easement in a form satisfactory to the Selectmen,
must be offered to the Town as an unconditional gift.

Following the Selectmen’s approval of the project but prior to the Selectmen’s insertion of
an article in the warrant, the property owner, builder or developer must submit plans and
specifications for the proposed sewer extension to the Sewer Superintendent for his review,
including a complete set of drawings on paper and on a computer disk in the Auto-Cad format
(DWG), showing the equipment as proposed to be installed. The Superintendent must approve said
plans and specifications before any work is commenced and before an article can be placed in the
warrant.

Following the Superintendent’s approval of the plans, specifications and drawings, the
Selectmen shall insert an article in the warrant of the next annual or special town meeting to see if
the Town will vote to accept the proposed unconditional gift of the sewer extension that will be in
the Towns road way. A special town meeting may be called to address this one item if the applicant
agrees to bear the cost of the meeting. The recommendations of the Planning Board and Sewer
Superintendent may be set forth as an informational item beneath the article in the warrant calling
the annual or special town meeting.

The article included in the warrant shall require as a condition to acceptance of the proposed
gift that the applicant shall furnish the Town with an irrevocable letter of credit or cash or cash
equivalent in a form acceptable to the Board of Selectmen to ensure proper completion of the






project. The guarantee shall be in an amount equal to one hundred twenty-five percent (125%) of
the estimated cost of the project and shall remain in effect until after the contractor’s warranty
period has expired or until any adjustments are made by the Sewer Superintendent as referenced in
Section E below. The amount of the guarantee shall be increased if the cost of the project, as
determined by final bids, is significantly higher than the estimated costs furnished to the Planning
Board. The Town Manager shall order such adjustment to be made if needed to provide security
equal to one hundred twenty-five (125%) of the cost of the project. The article included in the
warrant shall also provide that acceptance of a sewer extension to be constructed at private expense
shall be subject to prior approval of the contractor and the terms of the construction contract by the
Selectmen.

(D) Construction and Inspection after Approval by Town Meeting:

If the Town votes to accept the proposed gift of a sewer extension to be constructed in a
public way under private contract, the applicant must obtain all permits required under existing
ordinances and state law, including a permit from the Board of Selectmen. All construction shall at
least meet the minimum design and construction specifications provided by the Town, which shall
be given to the property owner, builder or developer at the time a permit is obtained. No
construction or work on the sewer extension project may begin until (1) the Superintendent has
approved the plans and specifications submitted by the property owner, builder or developer, and
(2) the unconditional gift of the sewer extension has been accepted by the Town meeting.

Each building sewer must be installed and inspected as required in Article V and the fees
required under Article V shall be paid. The installation of the sewer extension shall be subject to
periodic inspection by the Superintendent or his authorized representatives, who shall include a full
time inspector if the Superintendent determines it to be in the Town's best interests. The expenses
for said inspection shall be paid for by the owner, builder or developer. The Superintendent's
decisions shall be final in matters of quality and methods of construction. The sewer, as
constructed, must pass all tests required in Article V before it is to be used.

It is the responsibility of the applicant to ensure compliance with all of the applicable

requirements of the Maine Department of Environmental Protection (DEP), the federal
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the Town.

(E) Town Acquisition of All Sewer Extensions:

Within (30) thirty days after the installation, inspection of the project and the connection of
90% of the intended sewer units as described in Section 2(D) above, the owner shall convey title to
said sewer extension to the Town, together with a perpetual sewer easement and maintenance
easement. Said sewers and pump stations, after conveyance to the Town, shall be guaranteed by the
property owner, builder, or developer against defects in materials or workmanship for twelve (12)
months after acceptance by the Town, provided, however, that after completion of construction of
the sewer line extension and acceptance thereof by the Town, but prior to the expiration of the



ﬂ



twelve (12) month warranty period, the Sewer Superintendent shall have discretion to release to the
owner up to ninety percent (90%) of the guarantee amount upon the Superintendent’s determination
that the sewer extension has been properly constructed, is free of defects in materials or
workmanship and is operationally sound. The guarantee shall be in a form and in an amount
acceptable to the Town Manager, who may act in consultation with the Selectmen, the Sewer
Superintendent, the Town's attorney, and any other appropriate persons.

Sec. 3. Sewer Extensions Located on Private Property at Private Expense. Any property owner
may request permission of the Town to construct at the property owner's own expense a sewer
extension on private property serving two (2) or more buildings. The property owner, builder, or
developer shall offer to make an unconditional gift to the Town of a sewer extension to be
constructed on private property at the property owner’s own expense under a private contract. The
property owner, builder, or developer offering to make such an unconditional gift to the Town shall
follow the requirements outlined in Section 2(A) and (B) above.

Following the Selectmen’s approval of the project, the property owner, builder or developer
must submit plans and specifications for the proposed sewer extension to the Sewer Superintendent
for his review, including a complete set of drawings on paper and on computer disk in the Auto-
Cad format (DWG), showing the equipment as proposed to be installed. The Superintendent must
approve said plans and specifications before any work is commenced.

Digital transfer of any subdivision plan data shall be delivered on the Town’s chosen Horizontal
Datum: Maine State Plane Coordinate System: Maine West Zone FIPS Zone 1802, North American
Datum 1983; Units: US Survey Feet.

The preferable vertical datum is North American Vertical Datum 1988 (NAVD88). However, if
only National Geodetic Vertical Datum 1929 (NGVD29) is possible, this is permissible. The
choice of vertical datum must be indicated on the digital submission. The Ellipsoid is GRS 80
(Geodetic Reference System 1980).

Data shall have survey grade positional accuracy. Data could be developed using either Real Time
Kinematic (RTK) GPS, survey-grade Static GPS data collection or traditional methods of
occupying known, high-precision surveyed monuments. The datum, survey methods, and type of
survey equipment used shall be identified.

Construction of a sewer extension on private property at private expense, however, need not
be delayed until after a Town meeting vote to accept the proposed unconditional gift of the
extension. Although the property owner, builder or developer must offer the sewer extension to the
Town as an unconditional gift, if the unconditional gift is rejected the sewer extension will remain
the property of the property owner and not the Town.






Kennebunkport Fire Department ) /’ /-’)
Capital Account # 3904-3003 —
SCBA Replacement Air Cylinders

Budgeted Amount $11, 200

We maintain hetween 125 and 140 air cylinders far use with our self-cantained hreating apparatus (SCBA),
This quantity allows us ta meet the requirements far having 2 cylinders per air pack plus additional spares
far use while empty cylinders are refilled. The cylinders must be retired from service after 15 years, This
purchase is part of a multi-year planned replacement of the cylinders ta avoid having to replace an excessive
quantity in any single year.

There are two full-service vendors authorized to sell Scott air pack products in Maine. Pricing from national
non-service national vendors is also shawn for comparison purposes:

Price Each Qty Total
Industrial Protection Services {IPS) 715.00 14 10,010.00
So. Portland
Fire Tech & Safety 712.15 14 9,970.10
Winthrop
Walmart (yes, that Walmartl) 818.92 14 11,464.88
National
Grainger Industrial Products 1725.00 14 24,150.00
National

We are requesting ta purchase 14 cylinders from IPS. IPS has been providing excellent service to the
Kennebunkport Fire Department. Their local representative has picked up products needing repair, saving us
from shipping costs; and in may cases has been able to perform repairs for us on the spot and at no cost.






FERVIgES, W
125 John Roberts Rd
South Portland, ME 04106
PH; 207-847-3313
Jon Usher-Maine Sales
jusher@ipp-ips.com

PRICE QUOTE FOR: DATE:
Kennebunkport Fire Department 5/21/2015
Dick Stedman

PO Box 505

Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Product/Description Price Ea Qty Extension

Scott Safety 4500 PSI $715.00 14 $10,010.00
30 Minute Duration Carbon

Fiber Cylinder

p/n 804721-01






FIRE TECH & SAFETY OF NEW ENGLAND, INC,

PO Box 435

84A Route 133

Winthrop, ME 04364-0435
1-800-331-7900 Fax (207) 377-6260

Name / Address

KENNEBUNKPORT F.D.-ME
32 NORTH STREET

P.O. BOX 505
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046

Quote
Datg Quate #
5/14/2015 413

1985 - 2015

Rep
NW
Qty Description Unit Price Total
14 SCOTT-CARBON CYL.& VALVE 4500 30 MIN 712.16 9,970.10
SHIPPING AND HANDLING INCLUBED IN PRICE 0.00 0.00
Total $9,970.10







SCOTT SAFETY 804721-01 SCBA Cylinder, 4500 psi, Gray, Carbon Fiber - Walmart.c.,, Pageloi4
../-—-'

E=WGilt Cards TeRegistry iSlists  Dweekly Ads  QStora Finder fdTrack Order  {3Savings Catcher @Help

Hello. Signin |
All Departments My Lacal Stave  Vajueofthe Day  Tips& ldeas Inin the waitlist for unlimited shipping
@“’ “Five stars for quality, value, durability, absorbency.” - mans Shop Now »

Y Home improvernent > Safety Fquiprent & Geay

SCOTT SAFETY 804721-01 SCBA Cylinder, 4500 psi, vy ®

Gray, Carbon Fiber
Dyeviews Q&A 5 8 1 8 g2 Outof stock

Quantity: Ta o7 Get in-stock alert

Add tolist
sold by Zora | Retum policy

# shipping ™ FREE pickup

Mut avatlable ¥ Not available ~

SCBA Cylinder,4500 psi,Gray,Carbon Fiber

More about this item...

Check out these related products

N | Reducesdl Price
| R
i ‘ &
I
$9177° $43965 $396% $4075° $5511% 57
Was $43558
. You tave $39.6

BRADLEY $19-310AC EATON CHAR-LYNN101- * WarmlyYours WHMA- 3M 06-0100-20/37172 PARKER BRA
Drench Shower With... 1015 Motor,... 240-0315 Mat Snow... Waelding Helmet,... TB0O295AS100AAAA,.. Drey

Save Now

THOUSANDS of NEW ITEMS just aclded! |

About this item Custamer reviews Item recommendations Policies

et e I QAATT_Q A BRTV.R04771-01-8CBA-Cvlinder-4500-psi-Gray...  5/21/2015






. 3 G ASAGOZZ,
Safety \ Respiratory \ SCBAand Breathing Air Cylinders \ SCBA Cylinder,4500 psi,Gray,Carhon Fiber ”_\W\ Emall

Mew Praduct Family

SCBA Cylinder, 4500 psi, Gray, Carhon Fiber

SCOTT SAFETY
Clearance Price i e ’ Confirm ZIP Code ta
L] determine availability.
725. eac + Add 10 List
P$1 : : 55 05 0/ h ZIR Code
04011 i
” b | g Be the first to write a review | Ask & Answer

q@ How can we improve our Product Images? ltem # SEER6G Mfr. Mode! # 804721-01 UNSPSC # 46182004
Catalog Page # 2408 Shipping Weight 11.7 Ibs.

) Compare
Couniry of Origin USA | Counlry of Origin is subject fo change.
Note’ Product availability is real-time updated and adjusted continuously The product will he reserved for you when you
complete your order. Mare

Technical Specs

tem SCBA Cylinder Cylinder Matenal Garbon Fiber

Pressure 4500 psij Color Gray

Duration 30 min. For Use With Scott Safety Self Contained Breathing

Apparatus






- e,

TO F NKPORT
Street Opening Permit

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Name of Homeowner. 100 Frecd & Mlavk Covbett  paw Sae 22/S
aaarons_ W00 GO Avenue, Kewnne bunkpoct, ME oYodi,

Tetephone:_{g 1 1=\ - 0099 Map, Block, Lot: _mtf 9 Mok Lot)r)
Street to be sxcavatedi__JDOA LA LWON AveUC,

Size of excavation (length and widthy____ 2 4 &

Raason for excavation: Qeler derdvee o oo S":...

Permit Conditions: If there is, any intrusion into the black top, road should be paved from curb to curb.

CONTRACTQR INFORMATION

Date of excavation: ASer Jone V, 2007

Name of Contractor: I\] a~th EBust __E_L(__ coandeck. 6 0

Address: AL Holew 23 A voade\ ME - 04046
Telephone;___I~30T— 20— "7 375 Fax: A// A

BOND & INSURANCE IN TIO

Performance Bond: {1 Cash % Check 0 Money Order O Surety Bond 01 Other
Bond Amount; 2,000

Company that issued the bond (if applicable):

Person or entity providing the bond to the Town (contractor, property owner, other): Pf‘D'/J ert ;/ one

Insurance Company; AC.R.AT_ D Tn(iirance.

Signature of person completing the applicntion:_%/ /// a/a“"g__ Date:_S 2O 3O/ s

APPROVED
Highway Superintendent: W w :‘—‘ Selectmen:
Selectmen: Selectmen:
Selectmen: Selectmen:
Date Approved: Application Fee; $25.00
Date Paid: 5- aQ:Q.O (S
*Pleaso attach map or sketch showing the location Amount Paid:
and size of any cuts to be made; a bond; and proof 1 Cash @~Check 0 Money Order

of insurance.



e
ACOR
ORD’

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MMDDIYYYY)
5/18/2018

THIS CERTIFICATE 1S ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION QNLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS

REPREBENTATIVE OR PROBUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED B

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(

IMPORTANT: If the certificata holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(les) must be endorsed.

certificate holder in lleu of such endarsement(s).

the terms and conditions of the policy, certain fpollcles may require an andorsement. A statamant on th

Y THE POLICIES
S), AUTHORIZED

§if SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subjact to
Is cartificats does not confer rights to the

PRODLUCER Wm&“‘ Timothy Klajbor
Tapley Insurance Agency Inc. PHONE (207) 363-7894 [faﬁm ugy; (207)363-4794
300 York Street M%Majho:eupleyagency.com
PO Box 608 INSURER(S DING NAIC 8
York ME 03909-0808 maurena:Acadia Insurance Company 31325
INEURED INSURER B ;
NORTHEAST EXCAVATION & HARDSCAPING INSURER € :
29 HALEY ROAD [ INSURERD :
| INSURER E :
ARUNDEL ME 04046 INSURERF ;
CQVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:14-15 REVISION NUMBER:

INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANGE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS

{LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE

(Hmd;:ovy :; NH)
if yos, sCTibe urder
DERCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

POLICY NUMBER [MMDDIYYYY) | (MMROIVYYY) s
| CRUERAL LARILITY EACH OCCURRENCE [} 1,000,000
| X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY | DAMACE TORENTED 3 250,000
A CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR CNAS026814-13 12/14/2014 112/14/2018 MED EXP (Any anaperson) | 8 5,000
| PERSONAL 8 ADV INJURY | s 1,000,000
- GENERAL AGGREGATE 3 2,000,000
GEN't AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | 8 2,000,000
X|roucy| |5RO Loc s
AUTOMOBILE LABIITY L 1,000,000
A E ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per persan) | ¢
|| ALLgSMED EﬁTﬂggULED CARS026962-13 12/14/2014 12/14/2015| gopy INJURY (Por accident) | §
|__| niren autos P  (Pev mccidant) - $
| Uninsured motorist Bi- 3 1,000,000
| UMBRELLA Liag OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE 3
EXCESS uAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE s
DED | | RETENTION $ $
WORNKERS COMPENSATION WE STATU- oTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YiN
ANY mmmﬁmzxmcmgzﬁxmum D WIA E.L. EACH ACCIDENT s

E.L DISEASE . EA EMPLOYEH §
EL DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $

DESCRIPTION OF OPERAYIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {Atach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks

Scheduls, I more space Is mquired)
EVIDENCE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE FOR EXCAVATING WORK

PERFORMED BY THE INSURED DURING THE POLICY PERIOD.

_CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

KENNEBUNKPORT SEWER DISTRICT
71 WATER STREET

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF,
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04043 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Timothy Klajbor/TIM

ACGRD 25 ('2010105)
PP Erested with pdfFactory tridodrash Waw ptitftactory gy — -~ ~# Arnon

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.



\nm.nnL and n.\a.q.Fn.,.zl

L]

@29@ e \\Gﬁ.v\ml

A {

e Sewen Wk e~
e’CQ.L\ Ine Cvctﬁw

7

RN

—

woed \awn

Scwcsr rmaic

Wildes O s¥rmicdy Rooc)

£

B

o

_v. o

% @ Sewc meiin







&

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-

MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING
the 90th Birthday of
Barbara Bush

WHEREAS, Former First Lady Barbara Bush was born on June 8, 1925, in
New York City; and

WHEREAS, Barbara Bush has been a summer resident of Kennebunkport
for many years; and

WHEREAS, 90 years of life well lived is something to be admired by all; and

WHEREAS, Barbara Bush has committed her life to the purpose of public

service promoting literacy by creating the Foundation of Family Literacy;
and

WHEREAS, Barbara Bush, during her productive lifetime, has earned the
respect and affection of the residents of Kennebunkport as shown by the
planting of Ganny’s Garden, a tribute to her on the Village Green; and

WHEREAS, the Selectmen of Kennebunkport and the residents of
Kennebunkport wish to honor her on this special occasion;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Kennebunkport Board of

Selectmen, do hereby extend best wishes to Barbara Bush on the occasion
of her 90t birthday, with sincere congratulations and well wishes for many
more happy and productive years.

Signed this 27th day of May, 2015 by the Kennebunkport Board of
Selectmen.

Stuart Barwise Patrick Briggs

Allen Daggett, Chair Edward Hutchins

Sheila Matthews-Bulil

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 ¢ Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



=
C R
el
1 I = om lll
" a =
n
1 R T 3 = 1N
we =5 w=a, dF
n 1 am
n
n
- ]
n
1
- n
n
n
" = o] n

1% * 1'.,
i
s
u
1
1k 1
Fs
u
u
u



ﬁ"ws Tue ANiMAL WELFARE SocCIETY, INC.

HOLLAND ROAD ¢ POST OFFICE BOX 43 « WEST KENNEBUNK, MAINE 04094-0043 « 207/985-3244

ANIMAL SHELTER AGREEMENT, KENNEBUNKPORT

This agreement is by and between the Animal Welfare Society, Inc., a non-profit
corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Maine (herein-after
AWS), Old Holland Road, West Kennebunk, Maine and the Town of Kennebunkport,
Maine (hereafter municipality). The terms of this agreement shall take effect on July 1,
2015 and shall remain in effect until June 30, 2016.

Whereas, The State of Maine requires municipalities to enter into a contract with, or have

an arrangement for, a shelter that will accept stray animals originating within that
municipality.

Whereas, The AWS operates an animal shelter as defined in 7 M.R.S. Section 3907
which is a suitable facility for the housing and/or disposal of said animals and desires to
make said facilities available to the municipality for a reasonable fee.

Now Therefore, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein the parties
agree as follows:

1. The AWS will confine such stray and lost dogs and cats as may be delivered to it by
an authorized agent of the municipality for the legal impoundment period. At the end of
this period, the AWS will make such a disposition as it seems fit in accordance with 7
M.R.S. Sections 3912, 3913, 3968 et. seq.

2. Delivery of said animals shall be accepted from the municipality’s Animal Control
Officer/Police from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Saturday. Police and/or
Animal Control Officer will be issued a key to an after hours holding room at the Shelter.
Private citizens residing in the municipality may bring stray cats, dogs and ferrets to the
Shelter during regular Shelter hours (Monday through Saturday from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00
p.m.). Animals delivered to the AWS by municipality’s Animal Control Officer or police
after hours shall be placed by the person delivering the animal in pens, kennels and crates
made available in the holding areas by AWS for that purpose. It is the responsibility of
the Police and/or Animal Control Officer leaving an animal after hours to provide
bedding, food and water for said animal as provided by the AWS.

3. The municipality agrees to comply with all applicable laws and regulations related to
stray, injured or abandoned animals, including but not limited to 7 M.R.S. Section 3948
(Medical attention). Law enforcement officers and animal control officers shall take a
stray animal to its owner, if known, or, if the owner is unknown, to a shelter and shall
ensure that any injured companion animal that is at large or in a public way is given

{W1571758.2}



proper medical attention), as well as all of AWS’ written regulations, policies and
guidelines, as issued or modified from time to time, including but not limited to those
issued in January 2008 (as revised May 2009) and May 11, 2009, receipt of which
municipality hereby acknowledges. The municipality agrees to and shall indemnify and
hold harmless AWS for any claims arising out of actions and/or inactions of the
municipality’s police officers and animal control officers in the catching, detaining,
processing, documenting and delivery of any animal under this agreement, and for any
violation by the municipality’s animal control officer or police officers of the provisions
of this Agreement, of applicable laws or regulations, or AWS’ written policies delivered
to municipality.

4. The AWS shall assist municipality’s residents in allowing owned animals to be
claimed during rcgular business hours. As a practice, AWS does not collect impoundment
fees for the municipality but will generally request proof of payment prior to releasing an
animal to its owner. AWS also reserves the right to release an animal without proof of
payment of impoundment fees if a case warrants the release in AWS’ judgment (with no
liability on the part of AWS).

5. For services provided by the AWS to municipality under this Agreement or under
applicable law, the municipality agrees to pay AWS the total sum of $4,853.18, which is
based on ($1.397) per capita/per year, of the municipality’s population as of 2010
Census, payable in advance quarterly payments.

Fee calculation: Population as of 2010 Census:

Population: 3474 x $1.397 per capita=$4,853.18

6. This agreement represents the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the
subject matter hereof and supersedes any and all prior oral or written agreements,
expressions or understandings with respect thereto. Amendments or modifications of the

terms or conditions of this Agreement shall not be effective without prior express written
approval signed by both parties hereto.

7. This agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of Maine.

Date:A’/[B/[S \d@@}@ﬁuﬁ &Urﬁ_‘

Executive D@or for AWS

Date;

Signature Title

{W1571758.2}



Print Name Title

Quarterly Payment Schedule:

1st Payment due date: July 1, 2015 Amount: $1,213.29
2nd Payment due date: October 1, 2015 Amount: $1,213.29
3rd Payment due date: January 1, 2016 Amount: $1,213.29
4th Payment due date: April 1, 2016 Amount $1,213.31

Total $ 4,853.18

Date Contract Mailed to Municipality: Y ‘l(e, 1S~

Date Contract Received back by AWS:

{W1571758.2}






